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. - Mindoro State Universit}] Email: universitypresident@minsu.edu.ph

Website: www.minsu.edu.ph
Victoria, Oriental Mindoro 5205 Philippines Mobile: +63 977 846 72 28

University Bids and Awards Committee
Resolution No. 128, S. 2024

DECLARING FAILURE OF REQUEST FOR QUOTATION AND RECOMMENDING NEGOTIATED
PROCUREMENT FOR THE SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OFSUPPLIES AND MATERIALS FOR THE
ASTEER AND EXTENSION OFFICE AT MINSU MAIN CAMPUS

WHEREAS, the Mindoro State University (MinSU), through the Bids and Awards Committee (BAC)
has advertised in the PhilGEPS and MinSU Website the Request for Quotation (RFQ) for the project
“Supply and Delivery of Supplies and Materials for the ASTEER and Extension Office at MinSU
Main Campus” with an Approved Budget for the Contract (ABC) amounting to One Hundred
Thousand Pesos (Php100,000.00);

WHEREAS, in response to the first publication of the project on May 20,2024, two (2) suppliers
were found in the document request list however, no supplier submitted Request for Quotation (RFQ)
thus, declared failure of RFQ;

WHEREAS, based on the declared failure, the BAC recommended for the second publication
of the project on May 27,2024; no supplier was found in the document request list however, no supplier
submitted the RFQ for the second time;

NOW, THEREFORE, the of Bids and Awards Committee (BAC) HEREBY RESOLVED AS IT
IS HEREBY RESOLVED that the BAC recommend to the University President approval of resorting to
Alternative Method of Procurement through Negotiated Procurement under Section 53 “Annex-H" of the
R.A. 9184 for the “Supply and Delivery of Supplies and Materials for the ASTEER and Extension
Office at MinSU Main Campus”;

RESOLVED, at MinSU Main Campus, Alcate, Victoria, Oriental Mindoro, this 29 day of
May, 2024.

10 H. DAVALOS, Ph.D.

BAC Chairperson
ELVI C/ESC , Ph.D.
BAC BAC ber
CiEDELLE’F%AR Ph.D MELGAR G. FA i?ﬁ\ELAN
BAC Member BAC Member
Approvedibisapproved

iekadd 4 4
CHRISTIAN ANTHONY.C. AGUTAYA Ph.D.

OIC, Office of the University President
Date:

*Main Campus, Alcate, Victoria -Bongabong Campus, Labasan, Bongabong =Calapan City Campus, Masipit Calapan City
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printableBidNoticeAbstract

Bid Notice Abstract

Request for Quotation (RFQ)

Reference Number 10880803
Procuring Entity MINDORO STATE UNIVERSITY
Title Supply and Delivery of Supplies and Materials for the ASTEER and Extension Office at MinSU

Main Campus

Area of Delivery Oriental Mindoro

Contact Person:

MARK LESTER A MAGPANTAY

Solicitation Number:  RFQ 2024-103 A [Status Closed
Trade Agreement: Implementing Rules and

Regulations

A iated Components

Procurement Mode: Negotiated Procurement - apcke P

Small Value Procurement

(Sec. 53.9)
Classification: Goods Bid Supplements
Category: Bedclothes, Linens and Towels
Approved Budget for
tl:::: Contract: o PHP 100,000.00 Document Request List
Delivery Period: 30 Day/s
ey Date Published 23/05/2024

23/05/2024 00:00 AM

Head, BAC Secretariat
Alcate

Victoria

Oriental Mindoro

Last Updated / Time

Philippines 5205

Closing Date / Time
63-9-154612960

macmagpantay@minsu.edu.ph

27/05/2024 01:00 AM

Description

Please quote your lowest price on the items / listed below, subject to the General Condition on the last page, stating
the shortest time of

delivery and submit your quotation duly signed by your representative not later than in the
address stated in the last page.

NEMESIO H. DAVALOS, Ph.D.

BAC Chairperson

Note: 1. All entries must be typewritten.

2. Delivery Period within ____ calendar days.

3. Warranty shall be for a period of six (6) months for supplies and materials, one (1) year for Equipment, from date
of acceptance by the procuring entity.

4. Price validity shall be a period of 30 calendar days.

5. G-EPS Registration Certificate shall be attached upon submission of the Quotation.

6. Bidders shall submit Original Brochures showing certification of the product being offered (optional).

7. Mode of delivery: [ ] Pick-up (Schedule) [ ] Door to Door Delivery

Item

No. Unit ITEM AND DESCRIPTION QTY. UNIT \
PRICE TOTAL AMOUNT
Lot 1- Pantry Supplies

1 dozen Fork and Spoon 1

2 set laddle, HD, 4 pcs 1

3 dozen Ceramic plate , 10" 2

4 pcs Serving Plate , ceramic 12" 3

5 pcs Serving bowl, ceramic 9" 6

6 set Drinking Glasses, 6 pcs 4

7 set Mug set , 6 pcs, 7cm 4

https:/notices.philgeps.gov.ph/GEPSNONPILOT/Tender/PrintableBidNoticeAbstractUl.aspx?refid=10880803
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8 set Bowl set, 6pcs 4

9 pcs Pitcher, 2L 2 -

110 set Knife Set 1

11 unit plastic Dish Organizer (H,60cm, W:33cm L: 51cm 1
12 pcs Chopping Board, HD, 30x42x2cm, plastic 1
13 unit Gas Stove Stand, HD 1

14 unit Gas Stove Double Burner, HD w/ regulator 1
15 set Iron Wok with Lid & spoon , 36cm 1

16 set stainless Cookware set glass lid (6pcs) HD 1
17 pcs Cauldron, 25cm 1

18 pcs Cauldron, 34cm 1

19 unit Rice Cooker, 2.8L 1

20 set Food Container/ Lunch Boxes 1

Lot 2-Construction Materials

1 m HDPE Piep 1/2 , SDR 11 50

2 pcs GI coupling 1/2", HD 10

3 pcs GI Elbow 1/2", HD 10

4 pecs GI Tee 1/2", HD 10

5 pcs GI Cap 1/2", HD 5

6 pcs GI Union 1/2", HD 5

Lot 3- Other Supplies

1 gal Bleach 5

MSU-BAC-FR-05.01

2 gal Dishwasing Liquid 5

3 gal Multipurpose cleaner 10

4 pcs Scrubbing pad 25

5 roll Tissue Paper 25

6 bot Isopropyl Alcohol (70%), 500ml 20
7 pcs Soft Broom 5

8 pcs Broomstick (irok) 5

9 pcs Dustpan 4

10 pcs Wide Cleaning Mop 5

11 set Spin Mop 2

12 kg Powder Soap 10

13 bot hand Seap, 750ml 12

14 bot toilet Bowl Cleaning Liquid, 500ml 5
15 pcs Doormat 12

16 pcs Round Rags 36

17 pcs Bathroom Freshener 40

18 pcs Air freshener, 360ml 11

Lot 4- LPG tanks

for Kitchen Pantry

1 unit LPG Tank, filled, 11kg 2

2 unit LPG Refill, 11kg 2

for Utility Supplies

3 unit LPG Tank, filled, 11kg 1

4 unit LPG Refill, 11kg 4

Lot 5- PP Bags

1 bundle PP Bags (0.03) 8x12 30

2 bundle PP Bags (0.03) 7x12 20

3 bundle PP Bags (0.03) 6x12 10
XVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVX

Created by Annabelle Quinto Madrigal
Date Created 22/05/2024

The PhilGEPS team is not responsible for any typographical errors or misinformation presented in the system. PhilGEPS
only displays information provided for by its clients, and any queries regarding the postings should be directed to the
contact person/s of the concerned party.

© 2004,2004-2024 DBM Procurement Service. All rights z
reserved.,DBM Procurement Service. All rights reserved. Help | Contact Us | Sitemap

https://notices.philgeps.gov.ph/GEPSNONPILOT/Tender/PrintableBidNoticeAbstractUl.aspx?refid=10880803
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Bid Notice Abstract

Request for Quotation (RFQ)

Reference Number 10844913

Procuring Entity MINDORO STATE UNIVERSITY
Title Supply and Delivery of Supplies and Materials for the ASTEER and Extension Office at MinSU
Main Campus
Area of Delivery Oriental Mindoro
Solicitation Number: RFQ 2024-103 Status Closed
Trade Agreement: Implementing Rules and
Regulations
ociated Components 1
Procurement Mode: Negotiated Procurement - hssocated comp
Small Value Procurement
(Sec. 53.9)
Classification: Goods Bid Supplements 0
Category: Kitchenware
Approved Budget for =
ﬂ?epcﬂ-.tract: 2 PHP 1100,000.00 Document Request List 2
Delivery Period: 30 Day/s
clencRaency Date Published 13/05/2024
Contact Person: MARK LESTER A MAGPANTAY
Head, BAC Secretariat Last Updated / Time 13/05/2024 00:00 AM
Alcate
Victoria
Oriental Mindoro
Philippines 5205 Closing Date / Time 20/05/2024 01:00 AM
63-9-154612960
macmagpantay@minsu.edu.ph

Description

Please quote your lowest price on the items / listed below, subject to the General Condition on the last page, stating
the shortest time of delivery and submit your quotation duly signed by your representative not later than

in the address stated in the last page.

NEMESIO H. DAVALOS, Ph.D.

BAC Chairperson

Note: 1. All entries must be typewritten.

2. Delivery Period within ____ calendar days.

3. Warranty shall be for a period of six (6) months for supplies and materials, one (1) year for Equipment, from date
of acceptance by the procuring entity.

4. Price validity shall be a period of 30 calendar days.

5. G-EPS Registration Certificate shall be attached upon submission of the Quotation.

6. Bidders shall submit Original Brochures showing certification of the product being offered (optional).

7. Mode of delivery: [ ] Pick-up (Schedule) [ ] Door to Door Delivery

Item No. Unit ITEM AND DESCRIPTION QTY. UNIT PRICE TOTAL AMOUNT
Lot 1- Pantry Supplies

1 dozen Fork and Spoon 1

2 set laddle, HD, 4 pcs 1

3 dozen Ceramic plate , 10" 2

4 pcs Serving Plate , ceramic 12" 3

5 pcs Serving bowl, ceramic 9" 6

6 set Drinking Glasses, 6 pcs 4

7 set Mug set , 6 pcs, 7cm 4

8 set Bowl set, 6pcs 4

9 pcs Pitcher, 2L 2

10 set Knife Set 1

11 unit plastic Dish Organizer (H,60cm, W:33cm L: 51cm 1
12 pcs Chopping Board, HD, 30x42x2cm, plastic 1

13 unit Gas Stove Stand, HD 1

https://notices.philgeps.gov.ph/GEPSNONPILOT/Tender/PrintableBidNoticeAbstractUl.aspx?refid=10844913 1/2
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| 14 unit Gas Stove Double Burner, HD w/ regulator 1
15 set Iron Wok with Lid & spoon , 36cm 1
16 set stainless Cookware set glass lid (6pcs) HD 1
17 pcs Cauldron, 25cm 1

18 pcs Cauldron, 34cm 1

19 unit Rice Cooker, 2.8L 1

20 set Food Container/ Lunch Boxes 1

Lot 2-Construction Materials

1 m HDPE Piep 1/2 , SDR 11 50

2 pcs GI coupling 1/2", HD 10

3 pcs GI Elbow 1/2", HD 10

4 pcs GI Tee 1/2", HD 10

5 pcs GI Cap 1/2", HD 5

6 pcs GI Union 1/2", HD 5

Lot 3- Other Supplies

1 gal Bleach 5

2 gal Dishwasing Liquid 5

3 gal Multipurpose cleaner 10

4 pcs Scrubbing pad 25

5 roll Tissue Paper 25

6 bot Isopropyl Alcohol (70%), 500ml 20
7 pcs Soft Broom 5

8 pcs Broomstick (irok) 5

9 pcs Dustpan 4

10 pcs Wide Cleaning Mop 5

11 set Spin Mop 2

12 kg Powder Soap 10

13 bot hand Soap, 750ml 12

14 bot toilet Bowl Cleaning Liquid, 500ml 5
15 pcs Doormat 12

16 pcs Round Rags 36

17 pcs Bathroom Freshener 40

18 pcs Air freshener, 360ml 11

Lot 4- LPG tanks

for Kitchen Pantry

1 unit LPG Tank, filled, 11kg 2

2 unit LPG Refill, 11kg 2

for Utility Supplies

3 unit LPG Tank, filled, 11kg 1

4 unit LPG Refill, 11kg 4

Lot 5- PP Bags

1 bundle PP Bags (0.03) 8x12 30

2 bundle PP Bags (0.03) 7x12 20

3 bundle PP Bags (0.03) 6x12 10
XVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVX

Created by Annabelle Quinto Madrigal
Date Created 10/05/2024

The PhilGEPS team is not responsible for any typographical errors or misinformation presented in the system. PhilGEPS
only displays information provided for by its clients, and any queries regarding the postings should be directed to the

contact person/s of the concerned party.

© 2004-2024 DBM Procurement Service. All rights reserved.

https://notices.philgeps.gov.ph/GEPSNONPILOT/Tender/PrintableBidNoticeAbstractUl.aspx?refid=10844913

Help

Contact Us | Sitemap
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Repubilic of the Philippines { jpoiis

MINDORO STATE UNIVERSITY / ,,\f;,-r:",-:‘fk f“ & Lk
Main Campus /

Alcate, Victoria, Oriental Mindoro BAGONG PILIPINAS

L p st

PURCHASE REQUEST

Fund Cluster:

Office/Section : PR No.: PR2y- o2 Date:
Responsibﬁitz Center Code : N’/ M/ e Z{
= e Unit Item Description Qty Unit Cost Total Cost
Property No.
Lot 1 |Pantry Supplies =
|| dozen |Fork and Spoon 1 150.00 150.00
2L set {Laddle, HD, 4 pcs 1 750.00 750.00
dozen |Ceramic Plate, 10" 2 850.00 1,700.00
. pcs [Serving Plate, ceramic 12" 3 200.00 600.00
& pcs |Serving bowl, ceramic, 9" 6 175.00 1,050.00
( set _|Drinking Glasses, 6pcs 4 220.00 880.00
7 set [|Mug set, 6pcs, 7cm 4 250.00 1,000.00
; set |Bowl set, 6pcs, 4 220.00 880.00
< pcs |Pitcher, 2L 2 75.00 150.00
W | set [Knife set,{CheTs classie) 1 5,000.00 5,000.00
\l unit Plastic Dish Organizer( H: 60cm, W: 33cm, L: 51cm) 1 1,000.00 1,000.00
Vv pc |Chopping Board, HD, 30x42x2cm, plastic il 850.00 850.00
I unit |Gas Stove Stand, HD 1 1,500.00 1,500.00
unit |Gas Stove Double Buner, HD w/ regulator | 1 1,950.00 1,950.00
v | set |lron Wok with Lid & spoon, 36cm 1 2,000.00 2,000.00
L set |Stainless Cookware set, glass lid (6pcs), HO 1 3,000.00 3,000.00
pc |Cauldron, 25cm 1 600.00 600.00
{ pc |Cauldron, 34cm 1 1,300.00 1,300.00
% | unit |Rice Cooker, 2.8L il 1,940.00 1,940.00
| ————— unit |LPG Tank, filled, 11kg 2 2,500.00 5,000.00
V] ~ unit JLPG Refill, 11kg 2 1,000.00 2,000.00
set |Food Container/Lunch Boxes 1 950.00 950.00
- m |HDPE Pipe 1/2, SDR 11 50 45.00 2,250.00
1 pcs |Gl Coupling 1/2", HD 10 50.00 500.00
"4 pcs |Gl Elbow 1/2", HD 10 60.00 600.00
Y pcs |Gl TEE 1/2", HD 10 75.00 750.00
d pcs |Gl Cap 1/2", HD 5 40.00 200.00
G pcs |Gl Union 1/2", HD 5 150.00 750.00
Subtotal £ 39,300.00
Purpose: Supplies and materials ASTEER and Extension Office [ (77 ) R i STF - 1071
PTeteld ppse2 (92040 A
: L / $o202A9
equested by: Recommending Approval: Av':fl)g!;ci:i\;;ifa :Jg & Approved by:
Signature : \_KWU/ M ff oAt “‘dJ £ O') -~ l,]
Printed Name : LOURDES V. ICALLA  CHRISTIAN ANTHONY C. AGUTAYA Y ROVE L}N'P. ROXAS CHRISTIAN ANTHONY C. AGUTAYA
Designation : Director for Extentsion & KTTO VP for RDE Budget Officer I} OIC-University President I

= - | ' .
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Republic of the Philippines

'MINDORO STATE UNIVERSITY
Main Campus v
Alcate, Victoria, Oriental Mindoro
BAGONG PILIPINAS
PURCHASE REQUEST
Fund Cluster:
Office/Section ; PR No.: fPRzYy- 0If2 Date:
Responsibility Center Code : DV/DV/% 2'/
S ok Unit ltem Description Qty Unit Cost Total Cost
Property No.
Lot 2 |Cleaning and other utility supplies -
\ gal |Bleach 5 220.00 1,100.00
V gal |Dishwashing Liquid 5 200.00 1,000.00
3 gal [Multipurpose Cleaner 10 200.00 2,000.00
U pcs Scrubbing Pad 25 45.00 1,125.00
i roll |Tissue Paper 25 25.00 625.00
Ly bot |lsopropyl Alcohol (70%), 500mL 20 95.00 1,900.00
4 ———| unit JLPG Tank, filled, 11kg 1 2,500.00 2,500.00
4 __— | unit |LPG Refill, 11kg 4 1,000.00 4,000.00
] /| bundle |PP Bag (0.03) 8x12 30 550.00 16,500.00
v S bundle |PP Bag (0.03) 7x12 20 500.00 10,000.00
S \ bundle |PP Bag (0.03) 6x12 10 500.00 5,000.00
9, pcs |Soft broom 5 150.00 750.00
¢ pcs |Broomstick (irok) 5 50.00 250.00
g pcs |Dustpan 4 75.00 300.00
o pcs |Wide Cleaning Mop 5 350.00 1,750.00
1] set |Spin Mop 2 750.00 1,500.00
N/ kg |Powder Soap 10 220.00 2,200.00
iz bot |Hand Soap, 750mL 12 120.00 1,440.00
)Y | bot [Toilet Bowl Cleaning Liquid, 500mL 5 120.00 600.00
L] pcs |Doormat 12 75.00 900.00
> | pcs JRound Rags 36 5.00 180.00
b pcs |Bathroom Freshner 40 50.00 2,000.00
1L | pcs |Air freshener, 360mL 11 280.00 3,080.00
60,700.00
Grand Total £ 100,000.00
Purpose: Supplies and materials ASTEER and Extension Office STF-1071
ou-)g.
2039
Requested by: Recommendin?{vrovalz Avgﬁggg;:;i? ;:g 4i Approved by:
Signature : %ﬁ% QoO" it qﬁ e
Printed Name : LOURDES V. I\CAELA CHRISTIAN ANTHONY C. AGUTAYA ‘L ROVE P. ROXAS CHRISTIAN ANTHONY C. AGUTAYA
Designation : Director for Extentsion & KTTO VP for RDE Budget Officer llI QIC-University President l

&%
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Email: universitypresident@minsu.edu.ph
Website: www.minsu.edu.ph
fobile: +63 977 846 72 28

Mindoro St

Victori#i, Oriental Mindoro 52085

University

lulippines

BAGONG PILIPINAS

REQUEST FOR QUOTATION
Supply and Delivery of Supplies and Materials for the ASTEER and Extension Office at MinSU Main Campus
PR No.: PR24-0182
RFQ No. 2024-103

ABC Amount: Php100,000.00

Company Name
Address

Pleasé{‘uote your lowest price on the items / listed beloy,
delivery and submit your quotation duly signed by your representatlve not later than

. _Peity Peger Pakefing
.t: UichrVn (2r- hbvnw

A ectto the General Condition on the last page, stating the shortest time of
in the address stated in the [ast page.
NEMESIO H. DAVALOS, Ph.D.

BAC Chairperson

Note: 1. All entries must be typewritten.
2. Delivery Period within ___ calendar days.
3. Warranty shall be for a period of six {(6) months for supplies and materials, one (1) year for Equipment, from date

of acceptance by the procuring entity.

4. Price validity shall be a period of 30 calendar days. 3
5. G-EPS Registration Certificate shall be attached upon submission of the Quotation. ‘_.f
6. Bidders shall submit Original Brochures showing certification of the product being offered (optional). Byl
7. Mode of delivery: [ ] Pick-up {Schedule) [ ]Door to Door Delivery X
oy Unit ITEM AND DESCRIPTION ary. | AN | TOTAL AMOUNT
Lot 1- Pantry Supplies
1 dozen Fork and Spoon 1 INg} [
2 set laddle, HD, 4 pcs 1 7%0 V% = |
3 dozen Ceramic plate , 10" 2 >0 /A0
4 pcs Serving Plate , ceramic 12" 3 / e 4G4~
5 pcs Serving bowl, ceramic 9" 6 A2 /2320
6 set Drinking Glasses, 6 pcs 4 A0 Yo
7 set Mug set, 6 pcs, 7cm 4 7290 A0
8 set Bowl set, 6pcs 4 220 €D
9 pcs Pitcher, 2L > "9 /9
10 set Knife Set 1 YD Q)
14 unit plastic Dish Organizer (H,60cm, W:33cm L: 51cm 1 V/¥sa)) ] oV
12 pcs Chopping Board, HD, 30x42x2cm, plastic 1 [z S0
13 unit Gas Stove Stand, WD 1 /10 JLV
14 unit Gas Stove Double Burner, HD w/ regulator 1 1900 [/ 94V
15 set Iron Wok with Lid & spoon , 36cm 1 V7 1% ] <761
16 set stainless Cookware set glass lid (6pcs) HD il 3 2 oD
17 pcs Cauldron, 25cm 1 brp lerp
18 pcs Cauldron, 34cm 1 [ 7D /17750
19 unit Rice Cooker, 2.8L i /% [r 9D
20 set Food Container/ Lunch Boxes 1 L2s 2D
Lot 2-Construction Materials
1 m HDPE Piep 1/2, SDR 11 50 Lg 21400
2 pcs Gl coupling 1/2", HD 10 1) 470
3 pcs Gl Elbow 1/2", HD 10 N#Zu) N
4 pcs Gl Tee 1/2", HD 10 N 23D
5 pcs Gl Cap 1/2", HD 5 28,0V /974
6 pcs Gl Union 1/2", HD 7 5 Lo - 7L —
Lot 3- Other Supplies
1 gal Bleach s [r 5 LK } /) M-

MSU-BAC-FR-05.01
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Mindoro Stag@ University mkirmsipreidmgnim.odorh

Victoria, Oriental Mindoro 5205 Lilippines Mobile: +63 977 846 72 28
BAGONC PILIPINAS
2 gal Dishwasing Liquid 5 Lro [or)
3 gal Multipurpose cleaner 10 420 g,
4 pcs Scrubbing pad 25 49 ~ 19
5 roll Tissue Paper 25 o leop
6 bot Isopropyl Alcohol (70%), 500ml 20 ya3 [ 90p
7 pcs Soft Broom 5 [ ih
8 pcs Broomstick (irok) 5 o Z4p
9 pcs Dustpan 4 B %01
10 pcs Wide Cleaning Mop 5 % 4o | 77v
11 set Spin Mop 2 a0 / &
12 ke Powder Soap 10 ) Al0D
13 bot hand Soap, 750mi 12 720 (A4
14 bot toilet Bowl Cleaning Liquid, 500ml 5 /20
15 pcs Doormat 12 P ¢YD
16 pcs Round Rags 36 V= / &0
17 pcs Bathroom Freshener 40 49 - ] G0
18 pcs Air freshener, 360ml 11 L& g7
Lot 4- LPG tanks o
for Kitchen Pantry i st
£p]
il unit LPG Tank, filled, 11kg 2 1@!’0 /0
2 unit LPG Refill, 11kg 2 20 /9D
for Utility Supplies '
3 unit | LPG Tank, filled, 11kg 1 [Jd» 2.7
4 unit LPG Refill, 11kg 4 | 9cv 7 &
Lot 5- PP Bags
1 bundle | PP Bags (0.03) 8x12 30 v - [ty 77
2 | bundle | PP Bags (0.03) 7x12 20 | AL XD
3 bundle | PP Bags (0.03) 6x12 10 | & /1, &
AVEXVEXVXVXVIVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXV XV XV XV XV XV XV XV XV XV XV VXV XV XV XV XV XX VXV /
[TOTAL__ 4 9T B4a. 0

After having carefully read and accepted your General Condition, | / We quote you on the item at prices no c

&

Supplier’s Signature over Printed Name
T 2o) sov troop

TIN No, of Establishment
0G4 410 31y

Contact Number

Date

General Conditions

1. Quotations and other requirements stated below shall be submitted to the Bids and Awards Committee (BAC) Office, Mindoro State University
-Main Campus, Alcate, Victoria, Oriental Mindoro, Philippines on the date and time stated in this RFP.

2. Supplier shall submit the following requirements:

Duly signed original copy of Request for Quotation (RFQ). Prices shall be quoted in Philippine Pesos.

PhilGEPS Registration

Valid Mayor’s/Business Permit

Omnibus Sworn Statement

BIR Certificate of Registration

Latest Income/Business Tax Return

meoap ow

MSU-BAC-FR-05.01
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Mindo I-O Sta'! 3 University ‘]j:vm;ll university:presid;nl%minsu.edu.ph
ebsite: www.minsu.edu.p!
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iy prins BAGONG PILIPINAS

g. TAX Clearance
h. DTI Registration/SEC Certificate
i. Original Brochures or certificates of the items offered showing its performance characteristics or specifications, if applicable
Price validity shall be 30 calendar days from the deadline of submission of quotation.
Ocular Inspection

Upon the decision of the End-User and BAC, the supplier and its concerned premises may be subjected to ocular inspection and approval by the
End-User and/or TWG Inspections of the BAC prior to the award.
Award

The supplier that submitted the lowest calculated responsive quotation, and passed the inspection conducted by the End-User and BAC prior to
the event, if any, shall be awarded the contract.
Evaluation of Quotations

Quotations shall be compared and evaluated of the basis of the following criteria:
1. Completeness of Submission
2. Compliance with Item & Description Requirements
3. Price
Instructions

1. Supplier shall be responsible for the source(s) of its goods/services/equipment, and which shall be in accordance with the schedule
and specifications of the RFQ or contract. Failure of the supplier to comply with this provision shall be ground for cancellation of the
award or purchase order issued to the supplier.

2. Supplier that accepted an award, purchase order, or contract but failed to deliver the required goods/services/equipment within the
time called for in the award, purchase order, or contract shall be disqualified from participating in MinSU or any of MinSU campuses
future procurement activities. This is without prejudice to the imposition of other sanctions prescribed under R.A. 9184 and its IRR-A
against the supplier.

3. Allduties, excise, and other taxes and revenue charges shall be paid by the supplier.

4. Alltransactions are subject to withholding of credible Government Taxes per revenue regulation(s) of the Bureau of Internal Revenue

Liquidation Damages

A penalty of one-tenth of one percent {0.001) of the total value of the undelivered goods/services/equipment shall be charged as liquidated
damages for every day of delay of the delivery of the purchased goods/services/equipment.
Warranty

Supplier warrants that all goods/services/equipment to be provided are of acceptable industry standard.
Payment

Payment shall be made only upon a certification by the Head of the Procuring Entity to the effect that the GOODS have been rendered or
delivered in accordance with the terms of this Contract and have been duly inspected and accepted.

MSU-BAC-FR-05.01
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Min doro State University Email: universitypresident@minsu.edu.ph

Website: www.minsu.edu.ph
Victoria, Oriental Mindoro 5205 Philippines Mobile: +63 977 846 72 28

BAGONG PILIPINAS

REQUEST FOR QUOTATION
Supply and Delivery of Supplies and Materials for the ASTEER and Extension Office at MinSU Main Campus
PR No.: PR24-0182
RFQ No. 2024-103
ABC Amount: Php100,000.00
Company Name  : PNIX CENERAL Meritanvi(c i
Address : PM Ly NLrpidi A ol M
Please quote your lowest price on the items / listed below, subject to the General Condition on the last page, stating the shortest time of
delivery and submit your quotation duly signed by your representative not later than in the address stated in the last page.
NEMESIO H. DAVALOS, Ph.D.
BAC Chairperson

Note: 1. All entries must be typewritten.
2. Delivery Period within ___calendar days.
3. Warranty shall be for a period of six (6) months for supplies and materials, one (1) year for Equipment, from date
of acceptance by the procuring entity.
4. Price validity shall be a period of 30 calendar days.
5. G-EPS Registration Certificate shall be attached upon submission of the Quotation.
6. Bidders shall submit Original Brochures showing certification of the product being offered (optional).

7. Mode of delivery: [ ] Pick-up (Schedule) [ ]Dcor to Door Delivery
jiem Unit ITEM AND DESCRIPTION ary. | BT | TOTAL AMOUNT
Lot 1- Pantry Supplies
1 dozen Fork and Spoon 1 lto (]
2 set laddle, HD, 4 pcs 1 O Mo
3 dozen | Ceramic plate, 10" 2 “Wo [, e
4 pcs Serving Plate , ceramic 12" 3 17[) o
5 pcs Serving bowl, ceramic 9" 6 1% (%20
6 set Drinking Glasses, 6 pcs 4 RN L
7 set Mug set, 6 pcs, 7cm 4 L6op [, 5y
8 set Bowl set, 6pcs 4 2 ¥ O]';i)o
9 pcs Pitcher, 2L 2 X [€o
10 set Knife Set 1 Bl Sotn
i1 unit plastic Dish Organizer (H,60cm, W:33cm L: 51cm il Jpwo I, e
12 pcs Chopping Board, HD, 30x42x2cm, plastic 1 &o 9{0
13 unit | Gas Stove Stand, HD 5 [ N
14 unit Gas Stove Double Burner, HD w/ regulator 1 l@l@ MQJ
15 set Iron Wok with Lid & spoon , 36cm 1 A6t 2,610
16 set stainless Cookware set glass lid (6pcs) HD alk A P i
17 pcs Cauldron, 25cm 1 oo (s
18 pcs Cauldron, 34cm 1 [3eh (360
19 unit Rice Cooker, 2.8L 1 1920 190
20 set Food Container/ Lunch Boxes 1 qdo qdo
Lot 2-Construction Materials
1 m HDPE Piep 1/2,SDR 11 50 I Q,!;U‘-"
2 pcs Gl coupling 1/2", HD 10 Jv Sev
3 pcs Gl Elbow 1/2", HD 10 |J%-o J%C
4 pcs Gl Tee 1/2", HD 10 K Feo
5 pcs Gl Cap 1/2", HD 5 Yo 2k
6 pcs Gl Union 1/2", HD 5 | T
Lot 3- Other Supplies ;
il gal Bleach 5 J|L l, oK

MSU-BAC-FR-05.01
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Mindoro State University

Victoria, Oriental Mindoro 5205 Philippines

Email: universitypresident@minsu.edu.ph
Website: www.minsu.edu.ph
Mobile: +63 977 846 72 28

BAGONG PILIPINAS
2 gal Dishwasing Liquid 5 190 A
3 gal Multipurpose cleaner 10 290 e
4 pcs Scrubbing pad 25 4 ] 19€
5 roll Tissue Paper 25 W [
6 bot Isopropyl Alcohol (70%), 500ml 20 gt |,q6v
7 pcs Soft Broom 5 | & o
8 pcs Broomstick (irok) 5 Lo e
9 pcs Dustpan 4 e 0%
10 pcs Wide Cleaning Mop 5 4 i)
11 set Spin Mop 2 o KD
12 kg Powder Soap 10 w Nw
13 bot hand Soap, 750ml 17 10 [,4Up
14 bot toilet Bowl! Cleaning Liquid, 500ml 5 W ™
15 pcs Doormat 12 x qu
16 pes Round Rags 36 L7 [$0
17 pcs Bathroom Freshener 40 i 2, 69
18 pcs Air freshener, 360ml 11 dew 3 o
Lot 4- LPG tanks
for Kitchen Pantry
1 unit LPG Tank, filled, 11kg 2 Ry Low
2 unit | LPG Refill, 11kg 2 qo Kela)
for Utility Supplies
3 unit | LPG Tank, filled, 11kg i D) )
4 unit LPG Refill, 11kg 4 Gise U
Lot 5- PP Bags
1 bundle | PP Bags (0.03) 8x12 30 | fo o,
2 bundle | PP Bags (0.03) 7x12 20 qar 9.9
3 bundle | PP Bags (0.03) 6x12 10 7S Y

XVAVXVXVXVIVXYXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVVXVXVXVXVXVXVXV XV XVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVX

| TOTAL 99, 122

General

«Main Campus, Alcate, Victoria

After having carefully read and accepted your General Condition, | / We quote you on the item at prices noted above

Conditions

KATRA A Jcﬁﬁ?n £ A~ Hugiony
Supplier's Signaturel-o\i‘ér Printed Name
3 A4 - A> ovpeD

TIN No. of Establishment

Contact Number

Date

1. Quotations and other requirements stated below shall be submitted to the Bids and Awards Committee (BAC) Office, Mindoro State University
-Main Campus, Alcate, Victoria, Oriental Mindoro, Philippines on the date and time stated in this RFP.

2. Supplier shall submit the following requirements:

PhilGEPS Registration

Valid Mayor’s/Business Permit
Omnibus Sworn Statement

BIR Certificate of Registration
Latest Income/Business Tax Return

e an o

Duly signed original copy of Request for Quotation (RFQ). Prices shall be quoted in Philippine Pesos.

MSU-BAC-FR-05.01
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Mindoro State University = wivmiypeiimtgnim.e.h

Victoria, Oriental Mindoro 5205 Philippines Mobile: +63 977 846 72 28

BACGCONCG PILIPINAS

g. TAX Clearance
h. DTI Registration/SEC Certificate
i.  Original Brochures or certificates of the items offered showing its performance characteristics or specifications, if applicable
Price validity shall be 30 calendar days from the deadline of submission of quotation.
Ocular Inspection

Upon the decision of the End-User and BAC, the supplier and its concerned premises may be su bjected to ocular inspection and approval by the
End-User and/or TWG Inspections of the BAC prior to the award.
Award

The supplier that submitted the lowest calculated responsive quotation, and passed the inspection conducted by the End-User and BAC prior to
the event, if any, shall be awarded the contract.
Evaluation of Quotations

Quotations shall be compared and evaluated of the basis of the following criteria:
1. Completeness of Submission
2. Compliance with Item & Description Requirements
3. Price
Instructions

1. Supplier shall be responsible for the source(s) of its goods/services/equipment, and which shall be in accordance with the schedule
and specifications of the RFQ or contract. Failure of the supplier to comply with this provision shall be ground for cancellation of the
award or purchase order issued to the supplier.

2. Supplier that accepted an award, purchase order, or contract but failed to deliver the required goods/services/equipment within the
time called for in the award, purchase order, or contract shall be disqualified from participating in MinSU or any of MinSU campuses
future procurement activities. This is without prejudice to the imposition of other sanctions prescribed under R.A. 9184 and its IRR-A
against the supplier.

3. Allduties, excise, and other taxes and revenue charges shall be paid by the supplier.

4. Alltransactions are subject to withholding of credible Government Taxes per revenue regulation(s) of the Bureau of Internal Revenue

Liquidation Damages

A penalty of one-tenth of one percent (0.001) of the total value of the undelivered goods/services/equipment shall be charged as liquidated
damages for every day of delay of the delivery of the purchased goods/services/equipment.
Warranty

Supplier warrants that all goods/services/equipment to be provided are of acceptable industry standard.
Payment

Payment shall be made only upon a certification by the Head of the Procuring Entity to the effect that the GOODS have been rendered or
delivered in accordance with the terms of this Contract and have been duly inspected and accepted.

MSU-BAC-FR-05.01
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ompany Name
ddress

e

REQUEST FOR QUOTATION

. NORS MARRETING

| _Nau c M

Supply and Delivery of Suppiies and Materials for the ASTEER and Extension Office at MinSU Main Campus
PR No.: PR24-0182

RFQ No. 2024-103

ABC Amount: Phpl00,000.00

Please quote your lowest price on the ftems / listed below, subject tc the General Condition on the last page, stating the shortest time of

slivery and submit your quotation duly signed by your representative not later than in the address stated in the last page.

NEMESIO H. DAVALOS, Ph.D.

BAC Chairperson
1. All entries must be typeurnitten.
2. Delivery Period within ___cslendar days.
3. Warranty shall be for a pericd of six {6} months for supplies and materials, one {1} year for Equipment, from date
ofmphneehyﬂmepmwﬁngenﬁty. "
4. Price validity shall be a pericd of 30 catendar days.
5. G-EPS Registration Certificate chall be attached vpon submission of the Quotaticn.
6. Bidders shall submit Original Brochures showing certification of the produet being offered [optionat).
7. NMode of delivery: [ ] Pick-up {Schedule) [ ]Door to Door Delivery
! g Unit ITEM AND DESCRIPTION ary. E priCE | TOTAL AMOUNT
hs Lot 1- Pantry Supplies
o dozen | Forkand Spoon 1 | fieo 1924 i
P2 set laddle, HD, 4 pcs 1| 150 750
;3 dozen | Ceramic plate , 10" Nk Q5D ) 70D
b pcs Serving Plate , ceramic 12" 3 | 4w b
[ 5 pes Serving bowl, ceramic 9" s | % Jvgo |
i 6 set Drinking Glasses, 6 pcs T gk
- set Mug set, & pcs, 7cm 4| Adtf 1090
i 8 set Bowl set, 6pcs 4 210 §e0
L9 pcs Pitcher, 2L 2. . D)
T 10 set | Knife Set 1 ey wio__|
P11 unit plastic Dish Organizer (H,60cm, W:33cm L; 51cm 1 | 4ap 99 p
| B pcs Chopping Board, HD, 30x42x2cm, plastic 1 gk L5 !
13 unit | Gas Stove Stand, HD 1 ] 520 o f
{14 unit Gas Stove Double Burner, HD w/ regulator 1 legu Ja(v !
| 15 set iron Wok with Lid & spoon , 36cm 1 AOOD 1805 |
16 set stainless Cookware set giass lid {6pcs) HD 1 Wobo 2070
17 pcs Cauidron, 25cm 1 (20D Loy
18 pcs Cauldron, 34cm 1 [ %00 [ 20D
19 unit | Rice Cooker, 2.8L 1 1950 /95
20 set Food Container/ Lunch Boxes 1 200 1507 |
Lot 2-Construction Materials
1 m HDPE Piep 1/2, SDR 11 50  JBeo W65 0
2 pcs Gl coupling 1/2", HD 10 O Gup Q5D
3 pes Gl Elbow 1/2", HD 10 G- 4o i
4 pcs | GiTee 1/2", HD 1 (410,00 ||
5 pcs | GICap 1/2°, HD B e ||
6 pcs | Gl Union 1/2", HD Bl alas a1
Lot 3- Other Supplies f "
1 gal Bleach 5 1 ¥ 00

MSU-BAC-FR-05.01



I\;Iindoro State Universit—yv Email: universitypresideni@minsu.edu.ph

Website: www.minsu.edu.ph
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BAGONG PILIPINAS

2 gal Dishwasing Liquid 5 Ao [o0D
3 gal Multipurpose cleaner 10 A0 1560
- pcs Scrubbing pad 25 Hi [ [0~
i 5 roll Tissue Paper 25 'Y leh5 -
6 bot Isopropyl Alcohol {70%), 500mi 20 qi 190¢)
7 pcs Soft Broom 5 150 150
8 pcs Broomstick (irok) 5 b A -
9 pcs Dustpan 4 75 200
| 10 pcs Wide Cleaning Mop 5 % 5D | %0
| 1 set | Spin Mop 2 7 15706
12 kg Powder Soap I 2206
{13 bot hand Soap, 750ml 12 {0 ] Wb
14 bot | toilet Bowl Cleaning Liquid, 500ml 5 26 "ty
15 pes Doormat 12 145 ap0
16 pcs Round Rags 36 4= /% =
17 pcs Bathroom Freshener 40 i A0 p
18 pcs Air freshener, 360ml 11 260 090 —
Lot 4- LPG tanks
for Kitchen Pantry
1 unit | LPG Tank, filled, 11kg 2 |abwo i
2 unit LPG Refill, 11kg 2 [ 05 Ao
for Utility Supplies
3 unit LPG Tank, filled, 11kg 1 A6t 249D
4 unit | LPG Refill, 11kg 4 | i [ b5o |
Lot 5- PP Bags
1 bundle | PP Bags {(0.03) 8x12 30 V) Lk GO0
2 bundle | PP Bags (0.03) 7x12 20 Eho 10,60,
3 bundie | PP Bags (0.03) 6x12 10 | wo WY wal
mmmvmmxmmxmmmmmvm?mvxw

[00, 17, 00
After having carefully read and accepted your General Candition, | / We quote you on the item at prices noted above Re
Mag( -
Supplier’ nature over Printed Name

TIN No. of Establishment

Contact Number

Date

General Conditions -

1. Quotations and other requirements stated below shall be submitted to the Bids and Awards Committee (BAC) Office, Mindoro State University
-Main Campus, Alcate, Victoria, Orientai Mindoro, Philippines on the date and time stated in this REP.

2. Supplier shall submit the following requirements:

Duly signed original copy of Request for Quotation {RFQ). Prices shall be quoted in Philippine Pesos.

PhilGEPS Registration

Valid Mayor's/Business Permit

Omnibus Sworn Statement :

BIR Certificate of Registration

Latest Income/Business Tax Return

mpanpoe

MSU-BAC-FR-05.01
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Mindoro State University Email: universitypresident@minsu.edu.ph

Website: www.minsu.edu.ph
Victoria, Oriental Mindoro 5205 Philippines Mobile: +63 977 846 72 28

BAGONG PILIPINAS

g. TAX Clearance
h. DTl Registration/SEC Certificate
i.  Original Brochures or certificates of the items offered showing its performance characteristics or specifications, if applicable
Price validity shall be 30 calendar days from the deadline of submission of quotation.
Ocular Inspection

Upon the decision of the End-User and BAC, the supplier and its concerned premises may be subjected to ocular inspection and approval by the
End-User and/or TWG Inspections of the BAC prior to the award.
Award

The supplier that submitted the lowest calculated responsive quotation, and passed the inspection conducted by the End-User and BAC prior to
the event, if any, shall be awarded the contract.
Evaluation of Quotations

Quotations shall be compared and evaluated of the basis of the following criteria:
1. Completeness of Submission
2. Compliance with Item & Description Requirements
3. Price
Instructions

1. Supplier shall be responsible for the sou rce(s) of its goods/services/equipment, and which shall be in accordance with the schedule
and specifications of the RFQ or contract. Failure of the supplier to comply with this provision shall be ground for cancellation of the
award or purchase order issued to the supplier.

2. Supplier that accepted an award, purchase order, or contract but failed to deliver the required goods/services/equipment within the
time called for in the award, purchase order, or contract shall be disqualified from participating in MinSU or any of MinSU campuses
future procurement activities. This is without prejudice to the imposition of other sanctions prescribed under R.A. 9184 and its IRR-A
against the supplier.

3. Allduties, excise, and other taxes and revenue charges shall be paid by the supplier.

4. Alltransactions are subject to withholding of credible Government Taxes per revenue regulation(s) of the Bureau of Internal Revenue

Liquidation Damages

A penalty of one-tenth of one percent (0.001) of the total value of the undelivered goods/services/equipment shall be charged as liquidated
damages for every day of delay of the delivery of the purchased goods/services/equipment.

Warranty
Supplier warrants that all goods/services/equipment to be provided are of acceptable industry standard.

Payment

Payment shall be made only upon a certification by the Head of the Procuring Entity to the effect that the GOODS have been rendered or
delivered in accordance with the terms of this Contract and have been duly inspected and accepted.

MSU-BAC-FR-05.01

*Main Campus, Aleate, Victoria  Bongabong Campus, Labasan, Bongabong  «Calapan City Campus, Masipit, Calapan City



Republic of the Philippines
Department of Budget and Management

PROCUREMENT SERVICE :
CERTIFICATE OF PHILGEPS REGISTRATIO
(Platinum Membership)
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT o
BETH REYES MARKETING

: POBLACION 1,
Victoria , Oriental Mindoro , Region IV-B , Philippines

is registered in the Philippine Government Electronic Procurement System (PhilGEFS) on 11-May-2014
pursuant to Section 8.5.2 of the Revised Implementing Rules and Regulations of Republic Act No. 9184,
otherwise known as the Government Procurement Reform Act. i

This further certifies that BETH REYES MARKETING has submitted the required eligibility documents in the
PhilGEPS Supplier Registry as listed in Annex A, which document is attached hereto and made an integral part
hereof. ' .

For the purpose of updating this Certificate, all Class “A” eligibility documents covered by Section 8.5.2 of the
Revised Implementing Rules and Regulations of Republic Act No. 9184 supporting the veracity, authenticity and
validity of this Certificate shall remain current and updated. The failure by the prospective Bidder to update this
Certificate with the current and updated Class “A” eligibility documents shall result in the automatic suspension
of its validity until such time that all of the expired Class “A” eligibility documents has been updated.

By submitting this Certificate, the Bidder certifies:

1. the authenticity, genuineness, validity, and compleieness of the copy of the original eligibility documents
submitted; ; ;

2. the veracity of the statements and information contained therein;

3. that the Certificate is not a guaramy that the named registrant will be declared eligible without first
being determined to be such for that particular bidding, nor is it an evidence that the Bidder has passed
the post-qualification stage; and

4. that any finding of concealment, falsification, or misrepresentation of any of the eligibility documents
submitted, or the contents thereof shall be a ground for disqualification from further participation in the
bidding process, without prejudice to the imposition of appropriate administrative, civil and criminal
penalty in accordance with the laws. o -

This Certificate is valid until 27-Dec-2024

- Issued this 27th day of December 2023,
This is a system generated certificate. No signature is required.

Documentary Stamp Tax Paid Php 30.00 '
Certificate Reference No: 201405101336979612510 Page 1 of3
Amended Date as of January 19, 2024 2:04 PM




o The PthEPS office shall not determine zhe elzgtbzhty of merchants. The thlGEPS oﬁ:zc s evaluation
of the eligibility requirements shall be for the sole purpose of determining ‘the approval or disapproval
of the merchant s application Jfor registration.

f-,merchanm whether reglszered with the GOB OMR or not, shall

,ly of the

Certificate Reference No: 201405101336979612510
Amended Date as of January 19, 2024 2:04 PM Page 2 of 3

TRefer to Section 4 of the Guidelines for the Use of the Government of the Philippines - Official Merchant's Registry




5 A“

Mayors Permit

Permit Number : 8830362
Place of Issue : VICTORIA, ORIENTAL MINDORO

Tax Clearance

TCC Number : RROA 63-07-22 1245-2022-M

Issued By / Slgnamry LEVINE F ILAGAN

Audited Fmancxal Statement

| Name of Auditor::-EX

: 3,620,668.00
Current Liabilities : 808,345.00

Total Liabilities : 808,345.00

. VARGAS

PCAB License

Issued By / Sighatory
Issuance Date : -

Certificate Reference No: 201405101336979612510
Amended Date as of January 19, 2024 2:04 PM

Page 3 of 3




Status: Perfnit Number: Date of Issuance: Daté of Expiration:
Renew 888-0403 10Jan2024 Q | December 31,2024

O.R. Number: O.R. Date: Amount Paid: Capital Gross Sales:
3716476 1110/2024 10,730.00 4,200,000.00

2 Name:
axpayers Name: pEES, ELIZABETH

Business Name: BETH REYES MARKETING

Nature of Business: Home & Office Furnishing

Address: POBLACION 1, Victoria, Oriental Mindoro




REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES )
PROVINCE OF ORIENTAL MINDORO ) S.S.
MUNICIPALITY OF VICTORIA )
AFFIDAVIT
{Omnibus Sworn Statement)

I, ELIZABETH T. REYES , of legal age, widow, Filipino, and residing at Poblacion 3, Victoria Oriental Mindoro, after having
been duly sworn to in accordance with law hereby depose and state;

1. lamthe sole proprietor of BETH REYES MARKETING , with address at Poblacion, Victoria Oriental Mindoro.

2. Asthe owner and sole proprietor of BETH REYES MARKETING, | have the full power and authority to do, execute
and perform any and all acts necessary to represent it in the bidding for SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF SUPPLIES
AND MATERIALS FOR THE ASTEER AND EXTENSION OFFICE OF MINSU MAIN OFFICE CAMPUS .

3.BETH REYES MARKETING is not “blacklisted” or barred from bidding by the Government of the
Philippines or any agencies, offices, corporations, or Local Government Units, foreign
government/foreign or International financing institution whose blacklisting rules have been
recognized by the Government procurement Policy Board;

4. Each of the document submitted in satisfaction of the bidding of the bidding requirements is an authentic copy of
the original, complete, and all statements and information provided therein are true and correct;

5. BETH REYES MARKETING is authorizing the Head of the Procuring entity or its duly authorized
representatives to verify all the documents submitted.

6. 1 am not related to the Head of the Procuring Entity, members of the Bids and Awards Committee (BAC), the
Technical Working Group, and the BAC Secretariat, the head of the Project Management Office or the end-user unit,
and the project consultants by consanguinity or affinity up to the third civil degree;

7. BETH REYES MARKETING. complies with existing labor laws and standards; and

8. BETH REYES MARKETING. is aware of and has undertaken the following responsibilities as a

Bidder:

a. Carefully examine all the Bidding Documents;

b. Acknowledge all condition, local or otherwise, affecting the implementation of the contract;

c. Made an estimate of the facilities available and needed for the contract to be bid, if any;

d. Inquire and secure Supplemental/Bid Bulletin(s) issued for the SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS
FOR THE ASTEER AND EXTENSION OFFICE OF MINSU MAIN OFFICE CAMPUS.

9. BETH REYES MARKETING did not give or pay directly or indirectly, any commission ,amount, fee, or any form of
consideration ,pecuniary or otherwise, to any person or official, personnel or representative of government relation to
any procurement project of activity.

10. In case advance payment was made or given, failure to perform or delver any of the obligations and undertakings in
the contract shall be sufficient grounds to constitute criminal liability for Swindling (Estafa) or the commission of fraud
with unfaithfulness or abuse of confidence through misappropriating or converting any payment received by a person or
entity under an obligation involving the duty to deliver certain goods or services to the prejudice of the public and the
government of the Philippines pursuant to Article 3150f Act no. 3815 5.1930, as amended or the Revised Penal Code.

[ ,f? ’E Mg
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto set my hand this JUL at Victoria Oriental
Mindoro.
ETHT.R
(AfF ant)

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO BEFORE SBEFORE ME, on the day and place afore-mentioned personally
appeared the above-named person known to me and was identified by me through competence of identity as
defined in the 2004 Rules of Notarial Practice (A.M. No. 02-8-13-SC) exhibited to me her TIN_with her photograph

and signature appearing thereon with no.168-201-805-000 . /—v#-C\—

ATTY. \\'\’\TEIM\ \. \!\J

Doc. No j% Notary Py

PageNo H; Until Dec. 31, 2 ‘4 \P 22-234
Book No L PTR No. 3565882

Series 0f2023§ Victoria Or. Mindoro /01-02-2024

Roll No. 41 130 /April 15, 1996
IBP No. 415498 / 01-16-2024/Or. Mindoro
MCLE Compliance No. VII -0013433

Valid until 03-14-2025
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REVISED: APRIL 2019

- KAWAN(E
REVENUE REGION NO. 09A - CABAM]R_ )
REVENUE DISTRICT OFFICENO.

PAN, ORIENTAL MINDORO

fp,ﬁ‘jrr;’ -BATANGAS-MINDORO- ROMBLON)

' OCN. 063RC20210000000708

Date OCN Generated: October 6, 2021

TIN & BRANCH CODE |
168-201-805-00000

NAME OF TAXPAYER
REYES, ELIZABETH TABERNERO

TIN ISSUANCE DATE
May 16, 2006

REGISTERING OFFICE;

X | Head Office

I | Branch

REGISTERED ADDRESS

POBLACION | 5205 VICTORIA ORIENTAL MINDORO PHILIPPINES

FORM

FILING

TAX TYPES “| - FILING FILING DUE DATE
L S TYPES. | START DATE .- FREQUENCY FLRl O NTSRIAL RevE Sl
: i ey : - On or before April 15 of each
INDMDU.;.A‘ A‘XINCOME 1701 - July 6, 2004 ANNUALLY - year covering income for the
: ; __preceding taxable year.
Lizifius G AL yEvE e 1st Quarter-on or before MAY 15
INDIVIDUAL INCOME ' g g e - “2nd Quarter-on or before
TAX e D R | R TRy R GIISTM5 3 Qiaer-on or
: before' November 15
REGISTRATIONFEE | 0605 - | July6,2004 | ' ANNUALLY | @ ©Onor bEfcj;enEhaerJaSt day.of
T : A g | Notlater than the 25th day
VALUE ADDED TAX = | 2550Q | March1,2014 | -+ «QUARTERLY e following the close of each
_ : : bk : ; - taxable quarter.
: f ot SE AT e s or e Not later than the 20th day
VALUE ADDED TAX . | 2550M. | March1,2014 | MONTHLY i o S o
! ; o el FE i | ) e On or before the 10th day of the
&Lﬁ%%%ﬁoﬁﬂéﬁé 0619E T.ch)obf.lr 6, MONTHLY - | month following the month in
' i e i : “iwhich withhording was made.

: i i e it ekl G L i : Not later than the last day of the
WITHHOLDING TAX - ' . October 6, -month following the close of the
EXPANDED/OTHERS {E1001E0ME Sion,qa s ki QUARTERLY: . il ey during which withholding

! : L - was'made. 7
i On or before March 1 of the year
; ; e gkt o[ SUREAL G M B i i LCREA o mEte, v e SUkony o « following the calendar year in
WITHHOLDING TAX - = ' E daniandess petads e | = which the.income payments
EXPANDED/OTHERS . |- 160%5_ e S _202_2, Lo }A;NNUALLY- ~ | 'subject to expanded withholding
] - Al % rTiRiAL : taxes or exempt from withholding
= tax were paid or accrued.
TAXPAYER TYPE/S - SENGLE PROPRIETORSHIP ONLY (RESIDENT CITIZEN) TERNA: R '

BUSINESS INFORMAT!ON DETAILS

TRADEZNAME 1| BETH REYES MARKETING -~ |

| CATEGORY [ “REGISTRATION DATE

C.

(PSIC) | 47739-OTHER RETAIL SALE OF NEW |
| : GOODS IN SPECIALIZED STORES N B rlis e
ol erimary i

Line of Business | RETAIL SALE OF OTHER GOODS IN e
| SPECIALIZED STORES :

uma o December 13, 2016

Page 1 of P



3IR " ORM
REVISED: APRIL 2019 :

REVENUE REGION NO. J(CAVIT &-?ATANGAS-MINDORO-RQMBLON)
REVENUE DISTRICT OFFICENO. 063~ CAI'APAN, ORIENTAL MINDORO™ . °

_ : ; g OCN: 063RC20210000000708
o N i £iEie = Date OCN Generated: October 6, 2021

TIN & BRANCH CODE ‘| NAME OF TAXPAYER TIN ISSUANCE DATE

168-201-805-00000 ' | REYES, ELIZABETH TABERNERO May 16, 2006
REGISTERING OFFICE ' | X | Head Office | [Branch :

REGISTERED ADDRESS | :
|__POBLACION 1 5205 VICTORIA ORIENTAL MINDORO PHILIPPINES

REMINDERS: - gl sk 0 waih - GSEN: HIREA OF (A A, £

1. An annual registration fee shall be paid upon registration and every year thereafter on or before the last day
of January, using BIR Form No. 0605, GheAu Or nrvemi FovEs : EUSUE DURERY Ok ITEAL SV Ens

2. Filing of required tax return/s'to conform, with the above tax' types, whether,.,witl) ‘or without business
operation, to avoid penalties. = . S e SRR e ST Dt S

3. For new business registrants, application for registration of manual Books of Accounts (B/As) shall be before
the deadline for filing of the initial quarterly income tax return or annual income tax return whichever comes
earlier, from the date of registration. Registration of new set of manual B/As shall be before its use. -

5. For Self-Employed Individuals (SEI) whose gross sales and/or receipts and other non-operating income
does not exceed P3,000,000 and who opted to avail of the 8% Income tax rate, the tax type Percentage Tax
(PT) shall not be reflected in the Certificate of Registration (COR). However, at the start of each taxable
year, such SEI shall be automatically subjected to graduated income tax rates and required to file quarterly
percentage tax return (BIR Form No. 2551Q) and option to replace the COR to reflect "PT", unless qualified

and opted to avail of the 8% Income tax rate annually 7 VTERMAL REVES

‘ iR e e R Rl hereby certify that the above named person is registered as indicated
' T Y under the provision of the National Internal Revenue Code, as
amended, o s £ISIE BrEd o NTERNAL REVELE Sorsl

SR [P CA .M s : At : :::—”ﬁ: F INTERAL
Revenye District Office. - EMELITAR.ABO """

o\ REVENUE DISTRICT OFFICER

(o (Signature over Printed Name)- -

THIS CERTIFICATE MUST BE EXHIBITED CONSPICUOUSLY. IN THE PLACE OE,_B,I_J$!NESS. o

i : s Page_z_o.fz..-
I



Republic of the Philippines

ot ; ; of Finance

SR Bureau of Internal Revenue
BIR Form No.
17'6,{ Annual Income Tax Return
Individuals (including MIXED Income Eamer), Estates and Trusts
January 2018 (ENCS) Enter all required information in CAPITAL LETTERS using BLACK ink. Mark all applicable boxes
Page 1 with an “X". Two copies MUST be filed with the BIR and one held by the Tax Filer. 1701 01/18ENCS P1
1Month [7Z°  FortheYear(vYYY) p&3 izAmandedRamm? OYes @ No |3 ShortPeriod Return? OYes  @No
: PART | - BACKGROUND INFORMATION OF TAXPAYER/FILER
4 Taxpayerldomﬁcanon Numbsr('ﬂN) 11_ W““ Eﬁ's"“" ﬁa‘—' 7 s ~ RDO Code . ;osa ot
6 Taxpayer Type =2 SmghPmpr-br o Ptvfnaabml (‘3 Estate el Trust Sl [] GompemmonEnrmrr
7 Alphanumeric 'ruc{;; (ATC) @ 0012’ sinese Income-Gred mmn Oﬂunulmmmuﬂmu O tot3 MMIW T Ea-.
0 no11 Gnlmnm Income O 1015 Business income-8% [T Rate o 11017 Incoms from Profession-8% IT Rate O 1016 Mixed Income-8% IT Rate

8 Taxpayer's Name (Last Name, First Nama, Middie NamoyESTATE OF (First Name, Middie Name, Last Name) TRUST FAO: (First Name, Middie Nams, Last Name)
PEYES ELIZABETH TABQNE?O

9 Reg;sumd ﬁddrass (indicate complets address, If the nqlﬂaudad!tn: Is different from the cument address, got to the RDO to update registered address by using BIR Form No. 1905)

1ON 1, 1A, | 2

f ' ' - : . 9A  ZIPCode e
10 Date of Bitth (MM/DIVYYYY) 11 Email Address : :

10471 : [:inmibﬂ@wnaﬂmm
12 Citzensp 13 Claiming Foreign TaxCreds? |14 Foreign Tax Number, ¥ applicable

FILPINO | O Y @ Mo ‘ I
15 Contact Number (Landiine/Caliphone No.) _ 115 Civl Status (F applicable)

W 5 osmowoupws-mu@wwu il
17‘ lfnnmd.spomtus&mm? O Yes O No 18 Filiing Status O Joint Filing o Sepﬂnhﬁllng
19 Income EXEMPT from Income Tax? O Yes @ No 20 income subject s SPECIALPREFERENTIALRATE? O Yes @ No

ﬂfmﬁuommmmnoflumlﬁnpsﬁ:

Ff)’"-ﬁllndalsocou_:sobdﬁonofAl._L i itnsp_anReqitm(Pa:tX)] _

:21A Mathod of Deduction (choose ona)
E @ ltemized Deduction  (; Optional Standard Deduction (OSD)

® Graduated Rates

21 Tax Rate* (chooa- Method of Deduction In Item 21A) A
st o) 1 [Sec. 34(A-J), NIRC] [40% of Groas Sales/Receipts/Revenues/Fees [Sec. 34(L), NIRC]]
O 8% inlieu of Graduated Rates under Sec. 24(A) & Percentage Tax under Sec. 118 of NIRC
[available if gross sales/receipts and other non-operating i do not d Three million pesecs (P3M)]
PART Il - TOTAL TAX PAYABLE (Do NOT Enter Centavos; 49 Centavas o Less drop down; 50 or mote round up)
Paucolar_ - A AR W S NI A
22 Tax Due {From Part Vl Itern 51 . | ; §1,075.00 | 0.00
23 Less: Total Tax Credits/Payments {From Part VI item 10) I AT I [oXes)
24 Tax Payable/(Overpayment) (item 22 Less ltem 23) T 13878.00 I 0.00
25Leu:FmionolTaxPeyathbmderndinahﬂmmtobaplidoncrbefm s R
October 15 (50% or less of ltem 22) k k
26 Amount of Tax payable/(Overpayment) (ftem 24 Less ltem 25) I 13678.00 I 0.00
Add: Penaities 27 Interest i o T a i o)

28 surcharge : | 0.00 j 7 i o0

29 Compromise | 0,00 | 0.00
30 Total Penatties (Sum of ltems 27 to 29) I 0.00 ] 0.00
31 Total A ¢ Payable/{Overpayment) (Sum of ltems 26 and 30) T < (e T
32 Aggngau Amount PayaHd(Overp.ymlﬂ,) {Sumul' Hems 26 -nu 30) [ 13680
Ifovemtmm, n'lrltun- (1) bnx cmly (&u ﬂ\. dmﬂ is I1'Bdl (h. um. is mmuble) b R YN e i e

0 To be refunded 0 TobessmdaTnCmdtGomﬁmh(TCCj 0 Tob.urmdeverasahxmdunrnmmlqmrtnr
Tdeciare undst the penalties of perjiry that this rahan,andlllllsamﬁmorls “have been made ilgoodhnh Verified by me, and  the best of my knowledga and balief, are |
e and correct, pursuant fo the provisions of the M Code, as ded, and the tions issued under authority thereof. Further, | give my consent to
g of my inf as conts lat ‘m\dﬂﬂn'&hpmncyo\ﬂﬁwzmm 10173)brbgmmammmafsgmdbymwd

Representative, indicate TIN and attach aythorization lettar)

33 Number of Attachments {00

St ot 4o =UUE r; o - r———.—.——

Txn-Ref¥ | i ? T T
Mode of Pa 11
: i I ] r—...-__........._...
iachine vmmmmm Official Recsipt Details (I not filed with an mtmm Agent Bagi) &Pbmﬁ:&gm ‘Mﬂw t:

A!‘*Q ~0R MINDGRD- VU TORIB
LB :ﬁ CO0G- 93084

| i “The BIR Data rivacy Policy IS In the BIR Website (WWw.bir gov.ph) Y e o A ;
Processed by Pablo, Lovelyfioy  Seqd 213 . : “:--',‘ N
us.-Mith PNB, You-First ! ' Sl e

Thanlww 4 “-:bmking wi o
A i e PSS N P o e S SRR e o g st mi i s TS ! ;D’W

y
4,

NI



BIR Form No. 4 ‘
1701 - Annual Income Tax Return ll"MﬁHﬁ%ll
January 2018 (ENCS) Individuals (including MIXED Income Earner), Estates and Trusts 1

Page 2 ; ' : 1701 0118ENCS P2

N Trexpayer/Fiiers Last Name
i['—-‘fsa Bo1 o pos  boo {FEVES ELZABETH TABERNERO
PART IV - Background Information of Spouse

1 Spouse's Taxpayer Identiication Number (TIN) Il I B fe ] = I_—. 2‘ BoCCoce e ,';' o T
3 Fi-ns;\m-Tvpe ¥ ] sm;'“;;wihﬂw. N STy —‘~D llﬂl!ﬂl: e : D Eﬂﬂ'l!! o L
4AbhanmbTu¥vE>6d;f;lTC) 7 O‘um-z_a;;rw“— . ‘—_I.T—;;. O 1044 Income rom Profession-Gradatod IT Rsiss o 013 Mxed income Oradusted IT Rses

o imsc.mp-umhm © 1015 Business income-$% T Rl O 1017 inczme from Professon-o% I Rate | O 1ot Masdincomeg% TRate |
5 SPOMS:NSI’I\B{LMMIMG ﬁﬁsthma mddleName) ik SR 10

i # g i e it vt . ki o d it fo o pea— -
3” WNW o lk — 7_—-_"“‘_"_" LT {7 Cizenship | Lo gt e R -y |
8 Clﬂlﬂuﬂﬂ FDI'BIQI'I TIX cw JF '7"“"*6 ;Bi’ O 7?; T .9 Fnralmtnxnun'l—i;r_{l'_appllcabm i R i B
10 Income EXEMPT ﬁnmln;or;c—'l'u? “¥; —“——:“ 0 O 5-‘;;-_ _-bl‘ND 411 Income subject lOSPEmL}PﬂEFEREN“ALMTE? O Yes (O No

[if yes, fill out also consolidation of ALL activities par Tax Regime (Part X)) ; I¥f yes, fill out also consolidation of ALL activities puTuqum(FquE
S 112 Method of Deduction (hooss one)
(0] uated Rates : 3 s . .
i Ll ; O ltemized Deduction () Optional Standard Deduction (3SD)
12 Tox Rate® o Dok i M 120 | [Sec.34(A), NIRC] [40% of Gross Sales/Receipts/Revanues/Fees [Sec. 34(), NIRC]

(choose one) =i
(o] S%MMdWmMRMMSnM(N&WTaWSﬂ 116 of NIRC
[available if gross sales/receipts and other non-operatifig i do not d Three million pesos (P3M)]
; PART V - Computation of Tax
hedule 1 - Gross Comp tion | and tax Withheld (Attach Additional Sheel/s, if /)

[On Items 1 and 2, enter the required information for each of your employer's and mark (X) wether the information is for the Taxpayer or the Spouse. On item 3A, enter the
[Total Gross Compensation and Total tax Withheld for the Taxpayer and on ltem 3B, for the Spouse. {DO NOT enter Contavas; 49 Centavos or less drop down; 50 or more round up)

At e e ke s e oot el ke (LB S R B s AR B S e s e L e RS SR B ey
O Taxpayer | .
08,2 ks 00 1 : . o i o IS OV NS T DTN |
O T-mvar f ;
B s B b. Employers TN T R e
vol Tabte Abovediiy © CETE T TR T TR T ©. Comy alncome | _dTaxWithheld
1 R T oo o0
2 o= aeee & 000 WEeTT o0
34 Gross Compansation incoma and Total Tax Withheld for T F m
TAXPAYER (To Pant V Schedule 2 ltem 4A and Pad V| {tem SA} 2
3B Gross Compensation Income and Total Tax Withheld for ,—.——-—-——0-0-0- '_........._oﬁ
SPOUSE (To Parn V Schedule 2 ltern 48 and Part Vil ltem 5B) ] ] .
Schedule 2 - ‘I'mncompem.aﬂanmm (DO NOT snter Contavos; 49 Centavos or less drop down; 50 or more
* fround up) : !
e o RN L RS T | A Ty e B ]
4 Gms:m:purmlnwma (From Part V Schedule 1 Htem 3Aarasc1 T 00 ]
5 Less: Non-Taxable / Exempt Compensation e s y Fsw 7 0.
6 Taxable Compensation Income (ltem 4 Less ltem 5) ]—W I o ey
7 Tax Due-Compensation income (itern 6 x applicable Income Tax Rate) [ i st I S o0
[schedule 3 - Taxable Busi [ (If graduated rates, fill in items 8 to 24; if 8% flet income tax rate, il in items 25 to 30)
S-A F“GMMT.‘M’ B L] - o n e e 8 e B SR e it a1 AR o L R [ovp— - - L R —
8 Salea/ Irecaipta/i eos {“‘“"“i‘a‘éz.“ia“s‘io' : T T
9  Less: Sales Relums, Allowances and Discounts P00 i 000
10 Net Sales/Revenuss/Receipta/Foes (ltom & Less item §) . | X ) s ST R
11 Less: Cost of Sales/Services (appiicable anly if availing temized Deductions) T 7a3anz00 i . a0
12 Gruss Incomed(Loss) from Operation (ifem 10 less liem 11) f—'_s‘s“zﬁi‘a'ﬁ It e 000
| Less: Dedu ‘_‘l_' Al ile dndei Eviing Eaie B - SVRRS S0 B0 T RSE DI I EEEe S
13 Ordinary Allowable ltemized Deducti (FrnmPanVSchcdurenﬂlemm[ [ 10360800 i e 5000,
14jpemlﬁmhbllemlzed Deductions (Fro m 3 and/or ltem 5 r““f‘“‘“ﬁ:‘ ]._......_...___W
15 ‘::u:ab:; fg:ll;? Operating Loss Carny Over (NOLCO) (From Part V Schedule 6 T e ——w
16 Total Allowable ltemized Deduclions (Surm of lleme 13 i 16) e oo
17 Optional Standard Deduction (OSD) (40% of /tem 10) Jii e et I
18#?‘WMWM1ZWM1&W‘“1OMM r—-—-ﬁ—ﬁﬁ i j__ﬂﬁ
i o e i . , D) S AT R L I Homlly SRS N (o M s
19 ] 4
20 ]

21 Anmumﬂaceavadlshammlrmwbyamimww
Partnership (GPP) .

22 Total Other Non-Operating Income (Sum of Hems 19 ko 21)

23 Taxable Income-Business (Sum of ltemns 18 and 22)

24 Total Taxabls Income - Compensation & Business (Sum of ltams 6 and 23)

25‘l’t:xtai‘l’ax£>ue-€'.:ml'|peﬂsaﬂtmandB&m&msnlncu:unc(n:.w:ﬁargmddam‘l' G
(em 24 x Applicabie Tax Rate based on Tax Table beiow) (To Pari V! liem 1) Lovely Joy E. Pablo
TAELEI-Tumm!oﬂxﬂvodunmgi’ﬁﬁ'nm-mh-rﬂ.Zﬁ - TAE.E!-TI.’I hﬂ(ﬁnmi,ﬁ-rdnﬂm-
If Taxable Incomae ia: Tax Due is: If Taxable Income I TJax Due is:
Nol over F 250,000 % Not over P250, 0%
[ Over P250,000 bu nol over PA00,000 20% of the excess over P250,000 [ Over P250.000 bt ot over PA00.000 msucme Excess over 250,000
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Schedule 6 A2 tem 12A1
_6.A1 - Taxpayer/Filer's Detailed Computation of Available NOLCO

Net Operating Loss
Year Incurred A Amount
4] I 005
5§ J 0.00
6] f 5.0
7 { —aa

‘B. NOLCO Appliead

D. NOLCO Appliead

January 2018 (ENCS) Individuals (including MIXED Income Eamer), Estates and Trusts
Page 3
IN h-'a:_fpayedﬁlel‘s Last Name
& B 55 bo [REVES erzaeeT TAsERNERO
3.B - For 8% Flat Income Tax Rate (DO NOT enter Centavos; 48 Centavos or less drop down; 50 or more round up)
26 SaiesJRevenuaszmptsJFees rnocof.smm mwm; e e 000 e
Ad: Other Non-Operating income (speciy belw) T T e RN L
27 | SER s 0 00 T 000
28 Total Income (Sum of ftems 26 and 27) TR 00 AT PO,
Less: Allowable reduction from gross sales/receipts and other nen-operating income
29 of purely self-employed individuals and/or professionals in the amount of P250,000 T e a0 000 i e I00;
(not applicable if with compensation income)
30 Taxable Incoma/(Loss) (item 28 Less item 25) e T e U
31 Tax Due-Business Income (Ifem 30 x 8% Fiat Income Tax Rate) e o, [ S O (1)
32 TMTuMnmmlem(mdarMm}(Sumofm TR T
7 and 31) (To Part VI kem 1) sl
Schedule 4 - Ordinary Allowable itemized Deductions (attach additional sheet/s, if necessary) .
1 Amortizations JFyie g0, JE i i D
2 Bad Debts e [T oD
3 Charitable and Other Contributions D0 [Pt o b .00
4 Depletion L
6 Entertainment, Am t and Recreati j 0.00 i e
7 Fringe Benefits [T 000 [~ oo
8 Interest - ;<1 1] o oo
9 Lossos & [ &
10 Pension Trusts TR s = 00,
11 Rental | I 00
12 Research and Devalopment - e T ek
13 Salaries, Wages and Allowances ! [T . 35438000 R
14 SSS, GSIS, Philhealth, HDMF and Other Contributions [ %00 (e O
15 Taxes and Licenses =& [ s or)
16 Trancportation and Travel i i r"_"‘??ﬁ'a“b‘ﬁ T S0 0]
17 Cthers (Deductions Subject 1o Withhoiding Tax and Other Expensos) fapecty balow: 4 Add addiionsl sheet(s), frecesar)
a Janitorial and Messangerial Services e o v 0
b Professionai Fees = 1700000 = o0
G Security Services ST T 00 s o o
d BEEATTACHEDFS [ @320 IS e 00
4g Total Ordinary Allowabls itemized Deductions (Sum of ltems 1 to 17d) (To part V. r"‘“-mm  E——
Schedule 3.A item 13) . . .
[Schedule § - Special Allowable ttemized Deductions (attach additional sheet's, if necessary)
1] I ey
2] I FiGiees = 2000
3 Total Special Allowable Ihmmad Daducuom-rwusrswn om-m 1and 2) (I Egrt v Schedule 3.A ttem 14A) et 5000
[l pasil e WA B D SRNe A e T e
4] H [ 000
ST ; = T : e | oo
6 TotalSpecial Allowable Itemized Deductions-Sp (Sum of items 4 and 5) (To pant V Schedule 3.A Item 14B) [somene st
- [Schedule & - Computation of Net Operating Loss carry Over (NOLCO)
$]C S Compiiation/of NOLCO TR P
1 Gross Income I 000
" |2 Less: Ordinary Aliowable ftamized Deductions i S 00
‘13 Net Operating Loss (item 1 Less /tem 2) (To Schedule 6.A.1 ltem TA and/or r—«-—-———-—w

E. Ho'p;r.ahﬁg Loss

Previous Yearis G- DL Expied s P e )
f o0 f 00 | ey 4 500
B 000 I 00 I 500 [ o0
f g [ T I 00 I T
| 6.60 i 0.00 [ 0.00 I 0.00.

8 Total NOLCO - taxpayer/Fller (Sum of ifems 4D to 7D) (To Part V Schedule 3.A item 154)

T {00!
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(Continuation of Schedule 8)

SR R TR T T —
09 [ 0.00 1 0.00 i 6.00 I 0.00 = 00
10] ¥ 0.00 [ 0.00 I 6.0 T 0.00 ] 000
1] I . 0.00 - f 0.00 { 0.00 { 0.00 T 606
12§ ; { — 000 5% { 0.00 I 0.00 f 0.00
13 Total NOLCO - Spouse (Sum of lfeme 9D fo 12D) (To Part V Schedule 3.A Item 158) ISR B0

PART V1 - Summary of Income Tax Due
1 Regular Rate-Income Tax Due (From Part V, Either tem 25 o ltem i f §1,075.00 i 0.00

2 Special Rate-incoma Tax Due (From Part X ftem 178/17F) I 0.00 I 0.00
3 Less: Share of Other Govermnment Agency, & remitted directly (o the Agency it 0w isaiae i 0:00
4 Net Special Rate-Income Tax Due/Share of National Govt. (item 2 Less item 3) { 0.00 [ e TP

5 Total income Tax Due (Sum of items 1 & 4) (To Part It tem 22) I &1,075.00. | 0,00

PART VI - Tax Credits/Payments (attach proof)

Prior Year's Excess Credits ] ; . 0,00 T 0.00

1

2 Tax Payments for the First Three (3) Quarters : . zeses00 [ aaee 0,007
3 Creditable Tax Withheld for the First Three (3) Quarters I Eian [ e =000
4 Creditable Tax Withheld per BIR Form No. 2307 for the 4th Quarter [ zgaawmo [ Tl 0.00]
g Creditable Tax Withheld per BIR Form No. 2316 (From Part V Schedule 1 ltsm %  Bmm— 1

3A0/3Bd) e
6 Tax Paid in Retum Previously Filed, if this is an Amended Return e e o0 [isse—===0m
7  Foreign Tax Credits, # applicable ' B o R TR
8 Special Tax Credits, # applicable (To Part VIil Item 6) et {5 s T Ae 0,00
9  Other Tax Credits/Payments (specify) | ! ‘ e 090 (CSrnas SSyEE0.00
10 Total Tax Credits/Payments (Sum of items 1 to 9) (To Part Ii item 23) j I 473730 (T T
PART VIll - Tax Relief Avaiiment
VILLA - Special Rate

1 Reguiar Income Tax Otherwise Due (Part X fem 168 and/or ltem 16F X applicable r_.__._._.__._. s um SO r—-———-——-—- . dw
regular income tax ratel : i

2 Tax Relief on Special Alowable itermizad Daductions (Part X item78 andor item 75
X applicable wlar incomea tax rate, [ A 1o 5 I | . e

3 Sub-Total - Tax Relief (Sum of items 1 and 2) ] 0.00
4 Less: Income Tax Due (From Part X item 178 and/or Item 17F} e o0
5 Tax Relief Availment Before Spacial Tax Cradk (itern 3 Less ifem 4) ! [ T 000
© Add: Special Tax Credit, i any (From Part Vi Jtem 8) =% 0.00
7 Total Tax Relief Availment-SPECIAL (Sum aof items 5 and 6} i 0.00
VLB -Exempt " T JERY W G e O e T =
Regular Income Tax Otherwisa Due 16A andfor 16E X jcabl I-—---—--—-——— i—-—-—--——-——
8 regular income tax rate) i 7 2 000
Tax Relief on Special Al ble lternized Deducti (Part X ltemTA andrer ftem 7E I—--—--——-—-—- . ) I—-—-——-——-——-
e X applicable reqular income tax rate) am ; g
10 Totat Tax Relief Availment-EXEMPT (Sum of tems 8 and 9) . s i 000, [N e
PART IX - Reconciliation of Net Income per Books Against Taxable Income (Attach additional sheet/s, if necessary)
N e M DR N TR Patcilary I RS Aaxpy A e T B Spouse T T
1 Net income/(Loss) per Books i | 562,675.00 f . 0.00
A Non Diduiclols QUi Tagle Ohat eme .~ T e e

2 ‘ : Ris oo e
37 = ‘ = o® [ et T
14 : st 000 [F s o0
§ Total (Sum of items 1 fo 4) : S e = 000

Less: A) Nor-Taxable income and Income Subjecisd i Fins LR

lsr A ] SR

J71 T : ) ARG

| R T T o N DT T ) S e

8 T ey o, Iy e

1o A T w0 00

10 Total (Sum of ltems 6 1o 9) e Or (s o0,
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M Gma il . anthony marko <clientmail08@gmail.com>

Tax Return Receipt Confirméﬁon

ebirforins-noreply@bir.gov.ph <ebirforms-noreply@bir.gov.ph> Mon, Mar 18, 2024 at 2:15 PM
To: clientmail08@gmail.com

This confirms receipt of your submission with the following details subject to validation by BIR:

File name: 168201805000-1701v2018-122023 xml

Date received by BIR: 16 March 2024

Time received by BIR: 10:01 PM -

Penalties may be imposed for any violation of the provisions of the NIRC and issuances thereof.

FOR RETURNS WITH TAX PAYABLE:
Please pay through any of the following ePayment Channels:

: Land Bank of the Philippines Link.BizPortal
 LBPATM Cards '
+ Bancnet ATM/Debit Cards
« PCHC PayGate or PESONeT (RCBC, Robmsons Bank, UnionBank, PSBank, BPI, Asia United Bank)
DBP PayTax Online
e Credit Cards (MasterCard/Visa)
e -Bancnet ATM/Debit Cards
‘Unionbank of the Philippines

¢ Unionbank Online (for Unionbank Individual and Corporate Account Holders)
e UPAY via InstaPay (For Individual Non-Unionbank Account Holders)

Taxpayer Agent/ Tax Software Provider-TSP

* (Gcash/PayMaya/MyEG)

This is a system-generated email. Please do not reply.

Bureau of Internal Revenue




IR FORM 1701

UMMARY ALPHALIST OF WITHHOLDING TAXES (SAWT)
OR THE MONTH OF DECEMBER, 2023

IN : 168201805-0000
AYEE'S NAME: REYES, ELIZABETH TABERNERO

NATURE OF PAYMENT

. Income payments made by the government to Its s

Income payments made by the government to Its I
Income payments made by the government to Its k
Income payments made by the government to Its |t
Income payments made by the government to Its k
Income payments made by the government to Its k
Income payments made by the government to Its

EC TAXPAYER CORPORATION INDIVIDUAL  ATC CODE
0 IDENTIFICATION . (Reglstered Name) {Last Nama, First Name, Middle Name)
NUMBER
) (2) (3) (4) (8)
1 004-970-966-0000  BRGY BETHEL Wi640
2 004-970-966-0000  BRGY BETHEL WI640
3 004-970-966-0000  BRGY BETHEL Wi640
4 004-969-093-0000  BRGY CONCEPCION Wi640
8 004-972-329-0000  BRGY DUONGAN Wie4o
6 004-177-330-0000  MUNICIPALITY OF VICTORI W40
7 739-046-958-0000  SANGGUNIANG KABATAA! WIg40
irr  Yotal:

ND OF REPORT

AMOUNTOF  TAXRATE AMOUNT OF
INCOME PAYMENT TAX WITHHELD
(6) ) (8)
17,768.00 1.00 177,68
97,821,00 1,00 978.21
27,009.00 1,00 270.09
8,928.00 1,00 89.28
4,286.00 1.00 42.86
© 125,178.00 1,00 1,251.78
17,472.00 1.00 174.72
12,984.52
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eSubmmslon Validation Reporl:
ﬁumsmmnmssm@bugovw T BT T Tue Feb 27, 2024at10 49PM
Toc : :

mommn&o&wmmmmm
.ﬂﬁsismcu'lfumrewiptdfﬂleﬁle(s)asstatedbelow:
Total atischment/ie{s) received : 1

No. of valid file(s) =1
No. of invald file(s) :0

Find below the details of your submission: : ‘

Date of Subwmission: 02/24/2024 10:16:04 AM
Filename(s):
1. Attachment : 16820180500001220231701.DAT
16820180500001220231701.DAT - VALID
CONFIRMATION RECEIPT NUMBER - 2024-!'.0!)017

VALIDATION REPORT:
1. Attachment - 1m18050000122623170iBAT

TIN of Withholding Agent TIN: 168201805—00(!)
Alphalist Farm 1701
Taxatklhih - 1212023

- 0000000000 " No Emors Encountered

PLEASE BE INFORMED THAT THIS IS THE FINAL EMAIL ON THE VALIDATION PROCESS OF YOUR SUBMISSION.
HOWEVER, A VALIDATION OF THE TIN OF THE WITHHOLDING AGENT WILL STiLL BE UNDERTAKEN.
ACCORDINGLY, PLEASE ENSURE THAT THE TIN I.SVAUDFORASUCCESSFULSUBMISSION OF YOUR
ALPHN.IST(ORSLSP AS THE CASE MAY BE). .

Thank You.

ﬂnsnsasys!emgenerdedrepat&rnmnes. piease email us at conlact us@burgovph'
or call us at 8881-7003 / 8981-7020 / 8981-7030 / 8981-7040 / 8981-7046 / 8981-7418 / 8981-7452 / 8981-7478.



BETH REYES MARKETING
Poblacion 1, Victoria, Oriental Mindoro

STATEMENT OF MANAGEMENT’S RESPONSIBILITY
FOR ANNUAL INCOME TAX RETURN

The Management of BETH REYES MARKETING is responsible for all information and representation contained in
. the Annual Income Tax Return for the period ended December 31, 2023 (with comparative figures for December 31,
2022). Management is likewise responsible for all information and representations contained in the amended financial
statements accompanying the Annual Income Tax Return covering the same reporting period. Furthermore, the
Management is responsible for all information and representations contained in all the other tax returns filed for the
reporting period, including, but not limited, to the value added tax and/or percentage tax returns, withholding tax returns,
documentary stamp tax returns, and any and all other tax returns. : :

In this regard, Management affirms that the attached audited financial statements for the period ended December 31,
.. 2023, and the accompanying Annual Income Tax return are in accordance with the books and records of the
management, complete and correct in all material respects. Management likewise affirms that: -

a. The Annual Income Tax Return has been prepared in accordance with the provisions of the National Internal Revenue
Code, as amended, and pertinent tax regulations and other issuances of the Department of Finance and the Bureau of
Internal Revenue; '

b. Any disparity of figures in the submitted reports arising from the preparation of financial statements pursuant to
financial accounting standards and the preparation of the income tax return pursuant to tax accounting rules has been
reported as reconciling items and maintained in the company’s books and records in accordance with the requirements of
Revenue Regulations No. 8-2007 and other relevant issuances;

¢. The company has filed all applicable tax returns, reports and statements required to be filed under Philippine tax laws

for the reporting period and all taxes and other impositions shown thereon to be due and payable have been paid for the
reporting period, except those contested in good faith.

Signature: : EU%BETH m

(Name of Individual Taxpayer/President/Managing Partner)

Signature: -
(Name of the Chief Executive Officer or its equivalent)

Signature: ‘
(Name of Chief Financial Officer or its equivalent)
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'BETH REYES MARKETING
Poblacion 1, Victoria, Oriental Mindoro

STATEMENT OF MANAGEMENT’S RESPONSIBILITY
) FOR FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The management of BETH REYES MARKETING is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements, including the schedules attached therein for the period ended December 31, 2023 (with comparative
Jfigures for December 31, 2022), in accordance with the prescribed financial reporting framework indicated therein, and
such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ablhty to continue as a
going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting
unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do
s0.

The Management is responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
- Mr. Elvin P. Vargas, the independent auditor, appointed by the management, has audited the financial statements of the

company in accordance with Philippine Standards on Auditing, and in its report to the management, has expressed its
opinion on the fairness of presentation upon completion of such audit.

Signature: EMé h

(Name of Individual Taxpayer/President/Managing Partner)

Signature: - =
(Name of the Chief Execuuve Officer or its equivalent)

Signature:
(Name of Chief Financial Officer or its equivalent)
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MRS. ELIZABETH T. REYES
BETH REYES MARKETING
Poblacion 1, Victoria, Oriental Mindoro

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the Period Ended December 31, 2023

. (With comparative figures for December 31, 2022)

And

Report of Indcpendent Auditor

ELVIN P. VARGAS
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT
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Elvin P. Vargas,CPA Tel. (043) 748 6026 BOA/PRC Reg.No, 0098138

B19 L12, Acacia Village, Neo Calapan  Mobile No. 0920-8633685 March 1,2021 valid until Dec25,2024
Sto. Nifio, Calapan City, Or. Mindoro elvin_vargascpa@yahoo.com BIR Accreditation No. 08-006423-001-2016

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

MRS. ELIZABETH T. REYES
BETH REYES MARKETING
Poblacion 1, Victoria, Oriental Mindoro

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements -
Opinion

I have audited the financial statements of MRS. ELIZABETH T. REYES, which comprise the financial position
as of and for the year ended December 31, 2023 (with comparative figures for December 31, 2022) and the
statement of comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the period
then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In my opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respei:ts, the financial position
of MRS. ELIZABETH T. REYES, as at December 31, 2023 and its financial performance and cash flows for
the period then ended, in accordance with Philippine Financial Reporting Standards (PFRSs).

Basis for Opinion

I conducted my audit in accordance with Philippine Standards on Auditing (PSAs). My responsibilities under
those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
section of miy report. I am independent of the company in accordance with the ethical requirements that are
relevant to my audit of the financial statements and I have fulfilled my other ethical responsibilities in accordance
with these requirements. I believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropnate to provide
a basis for my opinion.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Company Financial Statements

Management is mpbnsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with
PFRSs, and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial
statements that are free ﬁ'ommatenalmlsstatcmems, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue
as a going concermn, disclosing, as applicable, matters relate to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operatlons, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.

ﬂoée'charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process. .

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements -

My objective is to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes my opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with PSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error
and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence
the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of thése financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with PSAs, I exercise professional Judgmem and mamtmn professional
skepticism throughout the audit, I also: : +ep i ¥ =t
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Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropnate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressmg an opinion on the effectiveness
of the company’s internal control.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions
that may cast significant doubt on the company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude
that a material uncertainty exists, I am required to draw attention in my auditor’s report to the related
disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify my opinion. My
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of my auditor’s report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the company to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business ;
activities to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. I am responsible for the
direction, supervision, and performance of the audit. I remain solely responsible for my audit opinion.

I communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing
of the audit and significant audit findmgs, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that I identify
during my audit.

I also provide those charged .with governance with a statement that I have complied with rele_vént ethical

- requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may

reasonably be thought to bear on my independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.
Report on the Supplementary Information Required Under Revenue Regulations 15-2010

My audits are conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements taken as a whole. The
supplementary information required under Revenue Regulations 15-2010 as disclosed is presented for purposes
of filing with the Bureau of Internal Revenue and is not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such
information is the responsibility of management. The information has been subjected to the anditing procedures
applied in my audit of the basic financial statements. In my opinion, the information, is fairly stated, in all matenal
respects, in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole.

argas
A Certificate No. 0098138
OA Accreditation No. 5931

valid until December 25, 2024

. Tax Identification No. 920-197-282

. BIR Accreditation No. 09-006423-001-2016

March 31, 2022, valid until March 31, 2025

" PTR No. 1217289 A, January 04, 2024, Calapan City _
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BETH REYES MARKETING
Poblacion 1, Victoria, Oriental Mindoro

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
As of December 31, 2023 and 2022

2023 G

ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash 381,714.00 515,333.00
Accounts, Receivables 316,827.00 323,608.00
Merchandise Inventory 496,248.00 465,840.00
Total Current Assets 1,194,789.00 1,304,781.00
Noncurrent Assets
Business Assets
Land 250,000.00 250,000.00
Building 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00
Delivery Equipment 350,000.00 350,000.00
Store Furnitures & Equipment 412,500.00 -412,500.00
Total Business Assets 3,012,500.00 3,012,500.00
"Personal Assets T By Y 4
" Residential House & Lot 300,000.00 300,000.00
"Service Vehicle 150,000.00 150,000.00
v E 450,000.00 450,000.00
Total Noncurrent Assets " 3,462,500.00 © 3,462,500.00
Less: Accumulated Depreciation 1,133,362.00 1,003,489.00
Total Noncurrent Assets-Net 2,329,138.00 2,459,011.00
TOTAL ASSETS 3,523.927.00 3,763,792.00
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Liabilities
Trade Payables 311,502.00 163,776.00
Bank Loans s 700,000.00
Accrued Taxes & Other Payables 30,188.00 49,579.00
Total Liabilities 341,690.00 913,355.00
Equity
Beginning Balance : 2,850,437.00 2,812,323.00
Add: Net Income for the year - 531,800.00 598,114.00
Total 3,382,237.00 3,410,437.00
Less: Drawings 200,000.00 560,000.00
Ending Balance- 3,182,237.00 2,850,437.00

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 3,523.927.00 3.763.,792.00
___________*_______—__Q__,_L—_,_,_
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BETH REYES MARKETING
Poblacion 1, Victoria, Oriental Mindoro

STATEMENTS OF INCOME
For the Years Ended December 31, 2023 and 2022

& 2023 B i 2022 X1
GROSS SALES 8,962,935.00 12,722,990.00
Less:Cost of Sales
Beginning Inventory 465,840.00 490,407.00
Add Purchases - 7,364,430.00 9,199,882.00
_____Freight W o s aeon
Total Goods Available for Sale 7,830,270.00 10 637, 176.00
Less: Ending Inventory 496,248.00 465,840.00
Costof Sales - 7334,02200  10,171,336.00
‘GROSS INCOME_ 1,628,913.00 2,551,654.00
Less Operating Expenses :
Salaries and Wages 394,360.00- 682,319.00
SSS/PHIC Premiums 38,450.00 39,050.00
Taxes and Licenses 59,630.00 67,945.00
Light and Water 118,726.00 189,682.00
Transportation 111,830.00 144,736.00
Office/Store Supplies - 21,926.00 96,307.00
Depreciation 129,873.00 129,873.00
Repairs & Mamtenance - 5,000.00 55,750.00
Representation 12,785.00 65,820.00
Professional Fees 17,000.00 27,000.00
Interest Expense 36,583.00 90,771.00
Insurance 22,056.00
Fuel & Qil 55,425.00 161,915.00
__Miscellaneous 12,394.00 96,334.00
Total Operating Expense 1,036,038.00 - 1,847,502.00
INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAX 592,875.00 704,152. 00
Less: Income Tax 161,075.00 i?)"é"ﬁis 00
NET INCOME FOR THE YEAR 531,800.00 598.114.00
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BETH REYES MARKETING
Poblacion 1, Victoria, Oriental Mindoro

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
For the Years Ended December 31, 2023 and 2022
2023 2022

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES . '
Net Income 531,800.00 598,114.00
Adjustments for:

Depreciation 129,873.00 129,873.00

Increase(Decrease) in Receivables 6,781.00 (124,863.00)

- Increase(Decrease) in Merchandise ] (30,408.00) 24,567.00

Increase(Decrease) in Current Liabil (571,665.00) 105,010.00

Increase(Decrease) in Noncurrent Liabilities
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activi 66,381.00 732,701.00
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Construction of Building - -

Purchase of Office Equipment

Purchase of Delivery Equipment

Purchase of Furnitures & Fixtures
Net Cash Used in Investing Activities - -
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Capital Investments ;
Personal Drawings (200,000.00) (S6_0u0(_)0 00)
Net Cash Used in Financing Activities (200,000.00) (560,000.00)
NET INCREASE IN CASH '(133,619.00) 172,701.00
Cash Balance at Beginning of Year '515,333.00 342,632.00
CASH BALANCE AT END OF THE Y 381.,714.00 515.,333.00

"N[r 0“_
..,,,1.5 ’,..n!

3“"I»o*-‘relY JoV E. é LTBI

~t




BETH REYES MARKETING

Poblacion 1, Victoria, Oriental Mindoro

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

l.ﬁ) 5

As of December 31, 2023
Beginning Ending
Balance Net Income Drawings Balance

Balance, 12/31/22 P 2,850,437.00 2,850,437.00
Net Income 531,800.00 531,800.00
Drawings 200,000.00 -
Prior Period
Adjustments 2
Balance, 12/31/23 _2:850,437.00 531,800.00 200,000.00 3,182.237.00
TR A i A AR T R e
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BETH REYES MARKETING
Poblacion 1, Victoria, Oriental Mindoro

.NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2023

GENERAL INFORMATION

Mrs. Elizabeth T. Reyes is engaged in retail of furniture and household items . The
principal address and place of business is located at Nautical Highway, Poblacion 1, Victoria,
Oriental Mindoro. The business was registered with the Department of Trade and Industry on
September 12, 2020 under Registration Cemﬁmte No. 2128285 and is valid until September 12,
2025.

The accompanying financial statements as of and for the year ended December 31, 2023
(with comparative figures for December-31, 2022) was authorized for issue by the proprietor on
March 5, 2024.

BASIS OF PREPARATION AND PRESENTATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Basis of Preparation and Presentation
The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Philippine Financial

Reporting Standards (PFRS).

The accompanying financial statements are presented in Philippine Peso, which is the
business’ functional currency, and all values represent absolute amounts except when otherwise
indicated.

Use of Estimates

; The preparation of financial statements in conformity with PFRS requires management to
make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of policies and reported
amount of assets and habnhtles, income and expenses. The estimates and associated assumptions
are based on historical experience and various other factors that are believed to be reasonable
under the circumstances, the results of which form the basis of making the judgments about
carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. Actual
results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongomg basis. Revisions to
accounting estimates are recogmzed in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision
affects only that period or in the period of the revision and the future periods if the revision affects
both current and future penods.

Judgment are made by management on the development, section and disclosure of the
business’ critical accounting policies and estimates and the application of these policies and
estimates.

Impairment of Assets

In accordance with the company’s policy of :mpmmemaof} assetszﬁthe proprietors
performed an impairment indicators that are present. Itl d ‘j',_ Tl '. é*gfgg@l; @iﬂﬂe of future
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cash flows expected to be generated from the continued used of the assets, the proprietors are
required to make estimates and assumptions that can materially affect the financial statements.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The more significant accounting policies and practices of the business are set forth below
to facilitate the understanding of data presented in the financial statements. :

. Cash includes cash on hand and in banks and is stated at its face value.

Receivables ,

Receivables are recognized initially at fair value and subsequently measured at amortized
cost using effective interest method less provision for impairment. A provision for impairment of
receivables is established when there is objective evidence that the company will not be able to
collect all amounts due according to the original terms of receivables. The amount of the provision
is the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of estimated future
cash flows, discounted at the effective interest rate.

Inventories

Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and net realizable value. Net realizable value
represents the estimated selling price less all estimated cost to completion and cost to be incurred
in marketing, selling and distribution.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment are carried at cost less accumulated depreciation,
amortization and impairment losses, if any.

Initially, an item of property, plant and equipment is measured at its cost, which comprises
its purchase price and any directly attributable costs of bringing the asset to its working condition.
Subsequent expenditures are added to the carrying amount of the asset when it is probable that
future economic benefits, in excess of the originally assed standard of performance, will flow to
the Company. All Other subsequent expenditures are recognized as an expense in the period in
which they are incurred.

Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of
the assets. Estimated useful lives are on the average of 20 years.

The useful lives and depreciation and amortization method are reviewed at each balance
sheet date to ensure that the period and method. of depreciation and amortization are consistent
with the expected pattern of economic benefits from those assets.

When asset is disposed of, or is permanently withdrawn from use and no future economic
benefits are expected from its disposal, the cost and accumulated depreciation, amortization and
impairment losses, if any, are removed from the accounts and any resulting gain or loss arising
from the retirement or disposal is recognized in the statements of income.

Asset Impairment . !

The carrying amounts of the Company’s assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date to
determine there is an indication of impairment. If any such indication exist, the asset’s recoverable
amount is estimated. An impairment loss is recognized whenever the carrying amount of an asset
or its cash-generating units exceeds its recoverable amounil:.;{_x?ﬁ?ent losses are recognized in

LA AH B

the statement of income. e A
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The recoverable amount is the greater of the asset’s net selling price and value in use.

An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a change in the estimates used to
determine the recoverable amount. An Impairment loss is reversed only to the extent that the
asset’s carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net
of depreciation or amortization, if no impairment loss had been recognized. Reversals of
impairment are recognized in the statement of income.

Revenue and E)_:Ense Recognition
Revenue from sale of goods is recognized upon delivery, when the significant risks and

rewards of ownership of the goods have passed to the buyer and the amount of revenue can be
measured reliably.
Cost & Expenses are recorded when incurred.

Income Taxes ,

Income tax on the profit or loss for the year comprises of current and deferred tax. Income
tax is recognized in the statement of income except to the extent that it relates to items recognized
directly in equity, in which case it is recognized in equity.

Current income tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the year, using
tax rates enacted or substantially enacted at the balance sheet date, and any adjustment to tax
payable in respect of previous years.

. Provisions

Provisions are recognized only when the business has (a) a present obligation (legal or
constructive) as a result of past event; (b) it is probable (i.e. more likely than not) that an outflow
of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation; and (c) a
reliable statement can be made of the amount of the obligation. Provisions are reviewed at each
balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate. ]

Contingencies
Contingent liabilities are not recognized in the financial statements. They are disclosed

unless the possibility of an outflow of resources embodying benefits is remote. Contingent assets
are not recognized in the financial statements but are disclosed when an inflow of economic
benefits is probable. ' ]

Events after Balance Sheet Date :

Post-year-end events that provide additional information about the Company’s position at
the balance sheet date (adjusting event) are reflected in the financial statements. Post-year end
events that are not adjusting events are disclosed in the notes when material.

NOTES TO STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

Note 1: CASH
This account as at December 31 cdnsists of:
; 2023 - 2022
CashionHand § TR0 07 UL DU T RI0630000 . 97.850.00
CashinBank © . . o 50 Ee 80 G 96007500 . T 417483.00
TOTAL |5 381.784.00 515,333.00

Note 2: RECEIVABLES

This account as at December 3 lQ consists of:

Notes to Financial Statemenis(Elizabeth T. Reyes)




- 2023 2022
Trade Receivables 316,827.00 323,608.00
TOTAL 4 316,827.00 © 323.608.00
Note 3: INVENTORY
This aocountasatDeceml:)er 31 consists of:
f’ 2023 : 2022 .
Inventory - 496,248.00 _ 465,840.00
TOTAL ] 496,248.00 465,840.00

Note 4: NON-CURRENT ASSETS
The movements and balances of this account as of December 31, 2023 consist of:

. Description -

_ Acquisition

NewAcqisiion

TOTAL

m:cumulated Carrymg

Cost (Disposal) Depreciation Amount
Business Assets: ; _ % , LA R
Lot 7. 07250000000 % 4 ¥ N 250 000 @ - 25000000 :
Bulldmg . 2,000,00000 - 2,000 000.00  712,500.00  1,287,500.00
Delivery Equi _ 350,00000 - 35000000 29500000  55000.00
Store Fumnitr  412,50000 . - 41250000 12586200 286,638.00
Total -~ - 3,012,500.00 & 3,012,500.00 - 1,133,362.00 1,879,138.00
Persomal Assetst . 8 -
Residential L____ 30000000 30000000 ~300,000.00
 Service Vehic 15000000 . 15000000 150,000.00
Other Person: = 1% - oy : -
Total ' 450,000.00 - 450,000.00 e 450,000.00
Total Propert 3,462,500.00 - 3.462,500.00  1.133,362.00 2.329,138.00 :

Depreciation for the years 2023 and 2022 amounted to P 129,873.00 per year which was
charged to operations.
Management believes there is no indication that an impairment loss has occurred in its
property, plant and equipment as of December 31, 2023 and 2022.

Note 5: LIABILITIES

Current Liabilities consists of unpaid trade payables, loans and payments received and
collected for remittances to government ageﬁcies such as Bureau of Internal Revenue, Social
Security System and Philhealth. Details of Accounts Payable:

2023 2022 :
Trade Payable 311,502.00 163,776.00
Bank Loans . . A BE i - 700,000.00
Social Security System ~2,700.00 2,510.00
Philhealth im0 T 1.200.00.
Bureau of Internal Rcvenue _26,088.00 45,069.00
Home Development Mutual Fund 600.00 - 800.00
TOTAL i3 341.690.00 913,355.00
,'iw; et e ?L E_.!i‘é
R -1 HTRRIs
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NOTES TO STATEMENT OF lNCOME

Note 6: REVENUES
2023 2022 _
Gross Sales 8,962,935.00 . 12,722,990.00 |
TOTAL _ 8.962,935.00 12.722,990.00
Note 7: COST OF SALES
2023 2022
Beginning Inventory _ 465,840.00 ~490,407.00
Add Purchases 7.364,430.00 10,146,769.00
Hotalyd's Ty 7,830,270.00 - 10,637,176.00
‘Less Ending Inventory 496,248.00 465,840.00
Cost of Sales 7.334,022.00 10,171,336.00
Note 8: OPERATING EXPENSES
2023 2022
Administrative Costs: SN :
Salaries and Wages 394,360.00 682,319.00
__SSS Premiums 38,450.00 - £39,050.00
Taxes and Licenses 58,258.00 67,945.00
Total Administrative Cost _ 491,068.00 789,314.00
Dnstribuuon Costs Ay o o ]
 Light and Water 112,973.00 © ' 189,682.00
 Interest Expense 101 75,842.00 ~90,771.00
Transportation and Delivery 1 72,973.00 144,736.00 -
Representation . 12,750.00 ~ 65,820.00
_ Repairs & Maintenance ... 12,865.00 ° __55,750.00
. Store/Office Supplies 46,9700 . 1 96,307.00
. Fuel& Oil ... 3597200 . 161,915.00
... Depreciation _129873.00 ... 129,873.00
... Professional Fees _ : .22,000.00 ~..27,000.00
Miscellaneous 22,795.00 96,334.00
Total Dlsm'butlonCOSts 544,970.00 . 1,058,188.00
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 1,036,038.00 1,847.502.00

Notes to Financial Statements(Elizabeth T. Reyes)
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INCOME TAX DUE:

2023 2022
Net Faablelncame ' © *0 0T RO TEBNES ) ~592,875.00 ~ 704,152.00
,TaxDue SRl B B SR L s6L075 00 0 106,038.00
Cfedﬂab'e'raxw'ﬂleld L BE L MR ST ey T MBIR0 80 | . 63,159.00 .
Quarterly Tax paid f 28,665.00 20,192.00 -
Income Tax Payable ' 13,678.00 _22,687.00

NOTE 9 - SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION REQUIRED UNDER REVENUE
REGULATION 15-2010 ;

9.1 The taxes and licenses paid for the year is listed below..

i e T e ey

Notes to Financial Statements(Elizabeth T. Reyes)

Annual RegistrationFee =~ bo.....50000
‘Documentary Stamps Tax __ SOOI 8 PR o - 2,137.00
‘Real Property & OtherLocalTaxes {1 e e G I tx _25,705.00 :
Municipal Permit & Business License 31,288.00
‘Total Taxes & Licenses 59,630.00 '
922 QUARTERLY INCOME TAX PAYMENTS:
Quarter Covered Date Paid Reference Amount Paid
| First Quarter 5/13/23 234544789 5,293.00
Second Quarter 8/12/23 236253754 10,437.00
Third Quarter 11/14/23 237849150 12,935.00
Total 28,665.00
9.3 Value-Added Tax Payments -
Month Covered Date Paid Reference Amount Paid
March 4/25/23 234203291 26,301.95
June 7/21/23 235714505 17,500.37
July 8/24/23 236403714 12,468.06
August 9/25/23 236886922 5,358.91
September 10221723 237312525 7,501.66
October 11/21/23 237960051 6,601.43
November 12/22/23 238479379 11,381.70
December 1/25/24 249022026 12,475.41
Total ' 99,589.49




9.4 Expanded Witholding Tax Remittances

Month Covered Date Paid Reference Amount Paid
January 2-10-23 232851763 7,351.06
February 3-10-23 233498455 3,186.61
March 4-28-23 234316051 6,539.86
April 5-10-23 234638093 824.40
May 6-13-23 235190615 3,638.57
June 7-28-23 235864882 13,976.95
July 8-11-23 236116111 6,179.00
August 9-13-23 236780142 6,319.55
September 10-27-23 237482563 1,868.08
October 11-11-23 237803455 5,122.59
November 12-11-23 238303258 4,713.28
December 1-30-24 249121353 13,613.04
Total 73,332.99
9.5 Witholding Tax on Compensation Filing
Month Covered Date Paid Reference Amount Paid
January 2-10-23 012300052491334 -
February 3-10-23 012300052959345 -
March 4-10-23 012300053255739 -
April 5-10-23 012300053919000 -
. May 6-6-23 012300054225227 -
June 7-10-23 012300054669092 -
July 8-7-23 . 012300055112194 -
August 9-11-23 012300055725413 -
September 10-10-23 012300056062208 -
October 11-10-23 012300056614123 -
November 12-9-23 012300057052550 -
December 1-11-24 012400057489068 =
Total 1

Notes to Financial Statements(Elizabeth T. Reyes)
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BAGONG PILIPINAS

Oriental Mindoro Lending Center
Brgy. Sto. Nifio, Calapan City, Oriental Mindoro

December 4, 2023

MRS. ELIZABETH REYES
Poblacion III, Victoria, Orierital Mindoro

Dear Mrs. Reyes:

Relative to the énnual documents required for submission to the bank, we would like to
remind you on the submission of the following updated loan documents.

1. 2024 Mayor's Permit !

2. 2024 Business Licenses (DTI, etc., if expired and applicable)

3. 12/31/2023 BIR Filed Audited Financial Statements

4. BIR Income Tax Return for 2023

3. _Real Estate Tax Receipts for the Year 2024

Particulars Tax Declaration Number PIN
TCT No. 064-2016005060 2015-150003-01759 029-15-0003-001-05
TCT No. 064-2016005061 2015-150003-01763 . 029-15-0003-003-13
TCT No. 064-2016005062 2015-150003-01761 | 029-15-0003-003-12
Residential bidg. 2015-150003-01762 029-15-0003-003-12-1001
{ Storage bidg. 2015-150003-01760 029-15-0003-001-05-1001

6. Duly accomplished Customer Information Sheet

We hope to receive the said documents on or before February 15, 2024.

Very truly yours,
m‘ R
/ED;IN ROEL S. RAMOS

" vely-delg Ton%,;‘?m

oljea]

AVP/Head« Oriental Mindoro LC

DEC1Z B
Note: Pls. disregard this letter in case you have already submitted the above requirements,




PLEASE WRITE HEAVILY

Or. Mindoro-Victoria BRANCH is h{ppy to serve you

You have made a BILLSNPAYMENT ~
of PHP 13,678.00 .~ on 03-25-2024 13:32:20

o B BTR-BIR PAYMENT LN
SLIP ﬂ } 2& 2 ’
M M DD Y[Y

to BUREAU OF INTERNAL REVENVE . . . . . . 1701
Payor : ELIZABETH TABERNERD REYES . \
Account no. 168201805000

Txn Ref: BBS6306971024032500040

Mode of Payment: Cash
Service Charge: PHP 0.00

Processed by Pablo, Loygly Joy 'Seq# g
Thank you for banking (ifith us. With PNB, You First !

Before leaving the counter, please ensure the of the transaction detalls as
Seen on the This dos is bk valid when d.
ACCOUNT NAME Taxpayer may confirm their Tax Payment with their
‘'Home RDO/LTDO (where they file tax returns and
BTR o BIR pay internal revenue taxes).

TmAvsn'éumsgwes’ EL IABETH =
TIN JuB- 201 BOS - 000 [TAXTVPE -tT
TAX PERIOD Ve 3 TAX FORM )30\

MODE OF PAYMENT

1 CasH
NOTES| QTY AMOUNT NOTES| QTY AMOUNT
1,000 [ 13 13000 100 | & LU0
500 50 \ Jo
200 20 | Jo
TOTAL COINS ! ASH PA 51‘, %3

REZ

[] pesiT My accounT no.

1 0 L Gl LS G T [

AMOUNT INFIGURES 1y~ \3L3D

AMOUNT IN WORDS : ‘“‘““rw\ Mj‘ Jfix
- Neadip Jolod)  gight

if'wWe to the collection and pro ing of personal data provided ¢in that will be used for
facilitating the BIR-BTR transaction. All personal data will be n accordance with the
Bani's Data Privacy Policy provided in the Bank's website (www.pnb Lom.bh) and applicable data

ﬁvmmmmmumh d from time to .
Ml
ACCOUNTHDLDER'S s;s:urua)é

Signature Verified by: U Approved By: 7

TAXPAYER'S coaGl Ueun 2030.3 REV Sept ‘21



REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES e
i Annex "M" f
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE
BUREAU OF INTERNAL REVENUE
REVENUE REGION NO. 9A - CaBaMiRo

CITY OF STO. TOMAS, BATANGAS
QF-TCC-01-91-2023.00

TCBP NO. RR9A-063-12-01-R2308-2023-E

TAX CLEARANCE CERTIFICATE

{Pursuant to Execuuve Order No. 398)

REYES, ELIZABETH TABERNERO

(BETH REYES MARKETING)_
Name eof Taxpayer

POBLACION I, VICTORIA, ORIENTAL MINDORO
Address

168-201-805-00000

Taxpayer Identification Number

This is fo certify that the above mentioned taxpayer is eltglbie for issuance of this Tax Clearance
Certificate having safisfied all the criferia set forth by the BIR as of the date of this ceriification
pursuant to Revenue Regulations No. 8-2016, as amended.

Tax liabilities recorded after the aforessid dates or outside the junsdlcnon of this Ofﬁce are not
covered by this tax clearance.

Issued this 1st day of December, 2023.

NOTE: THIS CERTIFICATE SHALL BE VALID AND EFFECTIVE FROM DATE OF ISSUE UNTIL DECEMBER 01, 2024 ONLY OR
UNTIL REVOKED FOR VIOLATION OF THE CRITERIA SPECIFIED UNDER REVENUE REGULATIONS NO. 8-2016, AS AMENDED)|
AND REVENUE MEMORANDUM ORDER NO. 46-2018, WHICHEVER COMES EARUER. THIS SHALL NOT BE USED ON
SALES/TRANSFER OF REAL PROPERTIES.

CERTIFICATION FEE OF P100 WAS PAID ON SEPTEMBER 26, 2023 UNDER EFPS PAYMENT TRANSACTION NO. 235917658,
ANY ERASURE MADE ON THIS TCC SHALL RENDER T NULL AND VOID.

DOCUMENTARY STAMP TAX
DATE OF PAYRIENT: 11/28/2023
PAYMENT CONFIRIEATION:

3 238038291
LE\%E?’I‘IAGAN 2niciRG e

Chief, Collection Division
i3foif w23
WARNING: Counterfeiting is punishable by law. For authenticity, please visit BiR website
www.ir.gov, phfindex.php/tax-ciearance/released-tax-ciearance.litmi. Tax Clearance Certificate {for
bidding purposes} ngt listed/posted herein will be deemed to have originated from an illegal source.




~ This camﬁes that

BETH REYES MARKETING
| {CITYMUNICIPALITY)

m URfE"NT AL MINDORG - REGION V-8B (MIMAROPA) ~ 7
/

s a busmess name reg:stered in this oﬁ"tce pursuant to the provisions of Act 3883 as amended
by/ctzﬁ 47 and Republic Act No. 863, and in .compliance with the applicable rules and
REILE - reguiauons prescribed by the Departmem of Trade and Industry. . °

ELIZABET H TABERNERO REYES

i | < |s vahd from 12 September 2020110 12 September 2025 subject to centfnumg s
G pfzance thhthe above-mentioned laws and all applitable laws ofthePhxﬁppmas,
e, : o -unless vowntarﬂy cancelled

BV

In testimony whereof, | hereby sign this -

S
}

C@mﬁeﬁeﬁi %ﬁmm Namfa ﬁ*’ugish‘atim -

and issue the same on 01 September 2020 in the Phxkppmes

Eusnmssﬂamemmam

Thns cerhﬁcate is nﬂi a license to engage in any kind of business and valid only at the
. scope mdxcated herein.

; AGZX82381145753-4 #;

T

Documentary StampTax Pa:d PhpSO 0

//

ELZARETH T~ REYES: ® -
- PROPRAETRYC, :



